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Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu

Ret‘lmﬂﬂg on 2002, Year of the Horse, world economy
experienced o mild récovery during the beginning ol the year.
Taiwan's negative growth of 2.18% registered in the first hall of 2001
rebounded o 1.2% during the first quarter of 2002, However, under
the impact of Enron bankruptey, Worldeom scandal, coupled with the
lockouts at harbors on the 1.8, West Coast, giobal economic growth
became  stagnant, wnemployment remained high, interest rate
continued to drop, and the threat of stringency was approaching.
Responding o these factors, the Taiwanese Government has been
planning counter measures and lowered the discount and loan rate in
June and November, respectively. On the other hand, the Prime
Ministry announced and actively promoted the "Challenge 2008 Major
National Development Project” to invest NT$2.65 trillion over a time
span of six years which includes "three chief revolutions™ and "ten
major investment projects”™. [t also passed the "trillion dollar financing
new investment project to revitalize indusiry”™. All the above will serve
to create @ more favorable investment environment to enhance
industry upgrading. However with uncernain global recovery, private
investments have been withholding.  As the above-mentioned projects
are mostly of mid and long-term planning, together with the economic
developments between both sides of the Taiwan Straits and the
relationships between Taiwan's various political parties, the policy
implementing efficiency and improvement result can be affected.

According to Directorate General of Budget, Accounting & Statistcs,
Exccutive Yuan, Taiwan's 2002 export volume grew 6.3% from 2001,
The import value increased 5% f{rom the previous year recording a
surplus of US$18.05 billion, higher than the 15.63 billion of 2001.
While imports and exports have both increased, import value of
capital equipment dropped 3.5% year on year, represeniing a
slowdown of industrial investments and stagnant domestic demand.
Ewven though the economic growth of 2002 reached 3.54%, seemingly
getting rid of the depressive atmosphere of the preceding year, part of
the rising may be attributed to lower comparison base factor.
Therefore, the economy was becoming basically guite unpredictable.
(Note: Growth rate comparison base factor [or the first time dropped
o negative figure during the same period of the previous year.)

With regard 1o domestic [inance, the Central Bank of China adopted a
loose monetary policy., Domestic interest rate continued 1o shide
following the U. S, FEDs drop. After mid December, under the
influence of S5&P lowering Taiwan's sovercignty rating, market
forceasting Central Bank of China to depreciate NT dollars, and

unpromising buying of US dollars by importers, the exchange rale of
NT dallars to US dollars devaluated shightly, Taiwan's overall national
loan amount was still decreasing due Lo unclear recovery, and banking
institution’s conservative and stricler measures o prevent the
increasing phenomenon of “money into China yet debt stays in
Taiwan". Furthermore, private consumption did not grow substantially
to stmulate domestic investments. Therefore, how o improve local
investment environment, upgrade industry, and encourage enterprises
to comply with government policy to stay put in Taiwan and also plan
for global strategies are really the key issues to achieve breakthrough
in economic developments.

ISM of the U.S.A. indicated in its December 2002 Forecasi
Investigation Report that inspired by the recovery of the manufacturing
industry the overall American economy is expected 1o move upward
in 2003. IMF also predicted in its global economic outlook published
on December 12 that the world economy would accelerate its growth
in 2003, though the shon-term growth might be hampered due to
some uncertain interfering lactors.

Looking into 2003, each nation's government and research institutions
generally think optimistic about the gradual recovery of the world
economy, yet with different predicted strength (growth mate) and time
(speed). While the various uncertain factors may slow down or delay
recovery, as long as it is a genermlly recognized moving trend there is
better hope to regain momentum. Domestically, with foreseeable
trade volume growth, enhanced trade relations between the Straits, and
extended exports opportunities, future prospects for economic
development will be optimistic. To improve assel quality, Far Eastern
International Bank (FEIB) has been dedicated to strengthening credit
guality as well as speedily wnting ofl non-performing loans and
problem assets so as to lower overdue loan ratio and 1o Improve its
financial structure. Furthermore, 1o eam better benefits for its
shareholders and to enhance its competiiveness, the Bank has been
restructuring and reorganizing and plans to extend its existing four
SBUs, namely Corporate Banking, Treasury & Investment, Consumer
Banking, and Credit Card, 10 six independent and revenue-producing
SBUs in total to also include Wealth Muanagement and Transactional
Banking. We believe that with this diversification we can become
more competitive and create more chances 10 steadily expand our
scope of operations and synergy, (o move up from good (o great, and
provide more complete financial services to our clients.
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Operating Efficiencies

Inurder to remain competitive and still growing under this
challenging operating environment and to prepare us for the
trend of financial merger and internationalization, FEIB
continued its restructuring and process reform during last
year. Aside from our corporate banking's centralized credit
review, FEIB head office has established four corporale
banking units led by experienced managers together with
professional team members to separately serve our corporate
accounts of different industries.  Internally they also work
closely with TMU and other teams. This arrangement will
greatly improve our credit quality and efficiency so that our
corporale accounis may enjoy “one-stop shopping”
corporale banking services.

As to consumer banking, with the introduction of various
index house morigage and cash cards, FEIB siill managed to
perform well in this respect. Our house loan ranks number
four and our car loan, number three, among all the new
private banks, reflecting the result of our infrastructure. [n
2002, we issued more than one million credit cards, up
12.08% from the previous year. For higher value-added and
more prestige, FEIB initiated 1o issue platinum cards in 2002,
number of issued platinum cards has already reached 42.000.
On the other hand, FEIB has been committed to developing
credit foan products (credit card balance transfer), diversified
product mix has made ws the leading brand in the industry,
We have also gained much from our insurance agency
business. Insurance premiums and service fees have more
than doubled year on year.

To further improve our operations, during 2002 FEIB
launched a major write-off of non-performing loans and
handled bad assets, which affected our revenues. However,

this is a necessary move to achieve the goal of sound asset
quality and will definiiely show positive result gradually in
the future. To heighien operating efficiency, FEIB has
established during recent years the loan business district
centers and digitized its operating process. In 2002, we
completed the planning of deposit and remittances operation
center, which will be set up during 2003 to greatly improve
operating efficiency, Immediately after being granted to join
C project launched by the Ministry of Economic Affairs,
FEIB formed the B2B Special Unit to focus on the product
development and system design. We have integrated the
Internet banking, flactoring and EOL system to develop
functions such as purchase order financing, goods received
financing, account management, global collection, credit
msurance, and etc. 'With the portal website, we are convinced
o be able o operate globally and provide all-directional asset
management services.

Facing with the challenge ol [inancial merger and
internationalization, FEIB has also made efforts in extending
its scope of businesses. In 2002, we have invested in Mondex
Taiwan (International e-money) to further expand our
financial services. Under the dedicaled management team,
FEIB not only successfully maintained good asset quality and
recorded growth, but also gained recognition from Fitch,
renowned professional assel rating company, 0 record for
2002 Long-Term Rating of BBB-, Shon-Term Rating of F3,
as stable and appropriately reflect its overall risk profile at
this stage. If viewed from local rating, Long-Term Rating is
A- (twn), Short-Term Rating is F2 (twn), also as a stable
financial institution.
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Future Operating Goals

Rcﬂu:ting on 2002, with recovery not so strong as expected
economy remained sloggish both al home and abroad as a year
before. Thus, the banking and financial industry went through
quite & difficult year. FEIB and its staff have exerted all their
strength  to maintain our leading position and ongoing
developments. Aside from improving asset quality and
strengthening current products, the Bank has also made efforts in
the research and development of various new businesses. For
2003, FEIB intend to focus on the following operating goals:

1. Continue 10 promoie the Consumer Banking business,
emphasize on creating added value for our client through
weilth management, and attract more high-end client groups
via our diversified [inancial products and professional
customized consulting services.

2. As 1o the Credit Card business, we plan to continue (o expand
relevant operations and reinforce our market leadership and
brand recognition.

3. With regard to Insurance business, the Bank will fortify its
marketing and consulting functions and provide clients with a
multiple choice of revenue-producing and insurance financial
service packages 1o improve customer loyalty. Also we plan
1o penetrate into pension and investmeni-type insurance market
to develop new customer base.

4. Through carcfully analyzing our cliems and sales channels,
FEIB is convinced to be able to provide our various products
and services for the optimal client base and to bring cross
sclling into full play.

5, Continuee to promote reasury products and low-risk trade
financing products 0 increase service fees,

6. Comply with the Ministry of Economic Affair's C Project and
set up “FEIB e-Net Banking Project” :  Establish portal
websile 10 combine Internetl banking, factoring, EOL, financing,
account management, credit insurance, global collection, and
etc. to provide all-directional corporate asset management and
build up world-wide operational center.

7. Plan to upgrade our Hong Kong Office as Branch to not only
better serve Taiwanese merchanis there and relevant faciories,
but also increase interflows with Mainland China to explore
financial business opportunities.

8. Actively prepare application [or establishing FEIB's Mainland
China Office/Branch,

To achicve best operational results, FEIB has also implementing

the following managerial 1asks:

1. Take active part in reinvestments and joint ventures 1o reach
for the goal of forming a holding company. Integrate financial
related businesses within the conglomerate to achieve a real
holding company.

2. To expand operations, continue to search for domestic and
forcign strategic alliance partners and merger companies.

3. In accordance with Basel 11, set up credit risk, market risk and
operational risk control functions conforming to imternational
standards.

4. Establish complete data warehouse (o fortify marketing ability
and risk management and improve operating efficiency.

Though facing with shrinking intcrest rate spread and highly
compelitive operating environment, FEIB has always been sincere
and stable, With forward-looking vision and warm-hearted
commitment, the Bank will continue 1o expand its businesses and
improve its services “from good to great” and create higher
revenues and benefits for its shareholders.

.

Chairman Douglas Tong Hsu
March 28,2003
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Taipei Metro, the 41-story
twin tower and Far Eastern
Group's Headquarters.
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EE91F128318 (December 31.2002)

General Corporate Data

Dale of establishment

Dale of lisling In Talwan Stock Exchange

Date of new right issue for cash injection
99.17millicn shares-
150million shares-

Total Assels

Total shareholder's equity

Number of shares Issued

Number of shareholders

MNumber of employees

Business units

Auditor

FITCH RATINGS long term debt rating

January 11, 1992
MNovember 27, 1998

December 29, 1997
MNovember 25, 1998
NT$201,022 655,000
NT$12,127,335,000
1,524,815,400
16,533
1,665
38
T. N. Soong & Co.
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BnER RAEW
President Eli Hong

BHEMEREOERALE
HBRERKRGOGERLE
ERtEtRREOERL2E
THAEERGDERLF
EFERRGARLEA
#IpEROAEARLA
THERBRGAERLA
FnEREREGERAR
ES L) L
phERROFERLAE

Far Eastem Texiile Lid.

Chen Gin Investment Lid.

Orient Union Chemical Corp.

Asla Cement Corp.

Far Eastern Department Stores Lid.
Yue Li Invesiment Lid,

Asla Investiment Lid.

Din Yuan International Investment Lid.

Dao Dao Wang
The Chin Investment Ltd.

MR 9% 2 MESenior Managers of FEIB

A{EE BIER President Mr. Ell Hong

HIEE WM Chiefl Auditor Mr. Pai-Chen Sun
PR MEER EVP Mr. Thomas Liang
HFER! WRER EVP Mr. Thomas Chou
REE BEEE EVP Mr. Julius Chen

EB91#FE128318 ( December 31.2002 )

SERE__fen MajorShoreholcer

65,612,371
52,137,595
43.624.446
43,623,360
43,623,360
43,091,501
29.857.141
24,500,000
24,220,000
11,487 482

4.30
3.42
2.86
2.86
2.86
2.83
1.96
1.61
1.19
0.56

&
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BETEFERESES# Age and educational background of company staff

1~ FEHETSIR Stalistics Chart of Age

90fE12H318 ( December 31, 2001 )

e
Items B =4 &t ST A%
Male Female Total Percentage
60 ~ 4 0 4 0.27%
50--59 27 6 34 2.29%
40--49 68 23 80 6.06%
30--39 324 226 550 37.06%
~ 30 289 57 BOG 54.31%
& BfTotal 712 772 1.484 100.00%

2 - BB Rt 3478 Statistics Chart of Educational Background

— 90%F12H318 ( December 31, 2001) 91%12H31E (December 31, 2002)

Education Level AH

No. of Employees
fA+Master 100
B+ Bachelor 653
W #ECollege 643
#iE8(R) High School 86
Bk Ll FJunior High School 2
& BfTotal 1,484

CEZFPN |
%

6.74%
44.00%
43.33%

5.80%

0.13%

100.00%

E-4 =1 1
Femnale Total
0 3

T 3z
23 95
292 658
603 877
o245 1,665

AW
No. of Employees

113
696
717
137

2
1,685

912128318 ( December 31, 2002)

SETAN%

Percentage
0.18%
1.92%
571%

38.52%
52.67%
100.00%

S2TAM
%

6.79%
41.80%
43.06%

B.23%

0.12%

100.00%

M E W2 @Board of Directors and Supervisors

#m TEE Director Mr. Philip C.M. Wang
R +® Supervisor Or. Shi-Chun Hsu
EWE #MAW Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu
#W RE&® Director Ms. Ching-ing Hou

BN Krid Director Mr. K.H. Wu

E® JPH Supervisor Mr. Howard L. Chang

RHERAL TF— Resident Suparvisor Mr. Shaw Y. Wang G_LEEI
BEE®R AES Managing Director Mr. Eli Hong
#W WrEM Director Dr. Min-The Yu 15

ERE91$¥E12A318 ( December 31, 2002)

il 5= £ #% Board of Directors and Supervisors

EEE W i HHEMFREEERR Chairman & GED, Far Eastern Group

Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu EREEREEELEERE Chairman, Far Eastern Textile Lid
TkREAERATERER Chairman, Asia Gement Gorporation

BEEE BRE HE EWSERAERATREE President, Far Eastern Teidile Lid.

Deputy Chaiman Mr. Johnny J. Shih WEMEREOERELERIEER  Vice Chaiman, Oriental Union Chemical Corporation
R EEA N ERAFIER A Supervsor, New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Lid

HHES HER Hir SRR President, Far Eastern International Bank

Managing Director  Mr, Ell Hong BNREROFRATESREA Supervisor, Far EasTone Telecommunications Ltd,

#E - AETRETIER Former Vice President, Citibank Taiwan Branch

it B iR R R T IR Former EVP, Intemational Bank of Taipet,



EM91#12R318 (December 31, 2002)

W B5 3 2 8% Board of Directors and Supervisors

i WrEAEE B HUBEAREE President, Providence University
Director Dr. Min-The Yu BE BUnEAPEESRRE Former Dean, College of Management, Yuan Ze University
FRARHEEIERFEEEME  Former Chairman, Department of Financial Management,

National Central University

W BEE Hif LEIBRWIREEE Chairperson, Talwan Academy of Banking and Finance

Directar Ms. Ching-lng Hou Sf  HEAARETERIUE Professor, Money and Banking Department, National Chengehi
University

% Friwecd 3 HE MM LFIMENE Vice Chairman, Overseas Investment and Development Co., Ltd

Director Mr. K. H, Wu BHE SliHEPCREEE Formar Deputy Chalrman, Taipel World Trade Center

i FRE W|iE  SEESEER Advisor, Ministry of Economic Affairs

Director Mr. Philip C. M. Wang FEEEBGANDEBEEWE  President, Senior Expert Development Association of the
Republic of China

BEIRER A FE— Hif EAMAHROEELFREER Chalrman, An Ho Garment Co., Lid

Resident Mr. Shaw Y. Wang AT mEAREE Director, Yuan Ze University

Supervisor EHE AT OTRA S E MW FEEE Fist Senior Execulive Vice President, Far Eastem Textile Lid,

Bl L5 ®WiE AHEEEEETEEE Farmer Presidant, Far Eastern International Bank

Supervisor Mr. Howard L. Chang o AR R R R Former Executiva Vice President, International Commercial
Bank of China

- 78 Bt B GEERYEHSSREER President, Chinese Management Association

Supervisar Dr.Shi-ChunHsu  #F &ARASPEFEFEPREREER First Diean, College of Management, National Taiwan University

EEHTHERE Formar Chairman, Bank of Kaohsiung

B¥ TS M Professional Management Team

HEM

FRABEMNFRE
EAEMETRA TR Eli Hong
it ER T REE T Frosidant
BEREATRERA

EM31¥128318 (December 31, 2002 )

Mr. Hong hes served as President of FEIB for 6 years sinca 1996,
Under his leadership, FEIB was awarded by Businoss VWeakdy
Magazing in 1857 as the lop bank providing the best business
services. Prior to FEIB, Mr. Hong had rich experience in balh foreign
and local banking. He was Viee President of Cilibank N.A, Taipel
Branch in 1972- 1881 and Executive Vice Presidant of Taipei Business
Bank in 1851- 1996. He is also 8 supanisor of the Board of Directors
al the Far EasTona Telecommunication. Mr.Hong graduated from
Mational Chung Hsin Unbmarsity with the magor in Economics. He also
lock the Exgcutive Program of the Gradumte School of Business
Adminisiration, Unksersity of Virginia (USA) in 1988,

B & 48R

EEWE M MR Jubius Chen
B FEEL Executive Vice President,

= Head of Support /
thil B EiETTiEE AN Gt

Mr. Chan has bean with FEIB sinca the bank's incorporation in
1592 He took over the Suppon / Admin Unit since July 1, 2002 after
tha organizational restructuring. Proviously he was the head of
Corporale Banking Group, In recognition of his supaenior performanoe,
he was swarded with two mants by ha bank's managemant in 1993
and 1605 Besides banking, Mr, Chen also had rich IT expenenca
Ihrough hés previous role as Head of Information Technology
Department at the Farmers Bank of China, Mr. Chon gradusted from
Enst Texas State University (USA) with a Masier degree in Comguler
Bcience in 1978,

8 8 aEa

B & i

HaARRITRER Thomas Chou

AMETLNER@Se | Freculve Vice President,
BiRFEE Head of Asset Managermant

Group

Mr. Chou has served al FEIB for B years and is curantly EVP in
charge of 1he Assel Managerment Group, Befone [he organizational
restructuring, he was head of Consumer Banking. Mr. Chou started
his. banking carear al Continental Bank, Taipel Branch and
progressed through various roles: oporations clork, loan analyst,
Supervisor and Chiel FX Dealer &Treasury Manager. Alar the
merger of Continental Bank with ABN Amro, Mr. Chou was Vice
Prasident of Feglonal Credit Controd Office of ABMN Amso Bank. Ha
praduated from Nallonad Chang Chi Univarsity with tha major in

Banking.

IR RS
B FEEE

pEE

EEETEEAR
fERRRAL
JEMERTTELATTEEE

Thomas Liang
Execulive Vice President,
Head of Credit Card SBU

Mr, Liang has been sefving as Head of the Credit Cord Deparimem
for the past 4 years. Pror to FEIB, he was VP of Operations &
Technology at Citibank, Taiwan. He brngs o his posiion consumear
product knowiedge through his previous roles as Genenal Manager of
Chen Tsal Computer Company and Manager of the MIS Dapariment
at Esprit Mr. Liang graduated from Casa Western Reserva
University [USA), with a Master degrea in Operation Studies in 1980
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Pai-Chen Sun
Chief Auwditor,
Audit Deparmeant

Mr, Sun has served @l FEIB for B years since 1884, Cummenlly ho s
ihe Chéa! Audilor and repors directlly (o the Board of Direclors.
Batore his current rose, he was Deputy EVP and served as co-haad
of Credit & Operations Managament Department. Prior io FEIB, he
was Deputy Head of Planming & Markiting Department and Assistant
Manager of Auditing Department, Chiso Tung Bank. He gradusied
from Mational Cheng Chi University with a8 magor in Accounling &
Statisilcs.

Ly
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PEE MEED EVP
MEN WMi#EE EVP Mr. Thomas Chou
BEi 2% Deputy EVP Mr. Ben Liao-Ru

RS RH Depuly EVP Mr. Spring Lieu

UM M A President and the Head of Major SBUs
#iE{® R President Mr. Eli Hong
ER WEEE EVP Mr. Julius Chen

Mr. Thomas Liang

EEs1T120318 {December 31, 2002)

ZZ &M Professional Management Team

Mr. Liso-Ru joined FEIB in 1998, during which fima he has been

EEERETERR e serving 8s Head of Treasury Depatment and Head of Invessment
m ® B EEE T Deputy Executive Vice  Department. Prior 1o FEIB, Mr. Liso-Ru was Head of Troasury
Departmenl of Kredietbank M.V, Taipei Branch, Vice President of
B BT EE BEa R chEGH A BT RIS Presklent, Toronta Dominion Bank, Talpei Branch and Assistant Division Chief
2 2 Head of Treasury and  of the Export-import Bank of the Republic of China. He graduated
BRABEER AR T AT RIE IR ovoakmenl HBL3 from Fu-Jen Cathalic Univarsity with the major in Intemational Trade
s = m1ETﬂ.H&ﬂnm&MEﬁ.mlnlﬁtﬂmﬂlﬂE|Hﬂw
HEFPSR S IRT AT fram Thunderbird Graduate School of Business Administration
g (USAL.

M. Liswi has served &t the Bank for & yasrs, G he
EEE EREBNAP Spring Lieu of e, Comismar Baking Dapertmast wd o of ta. Tt
R 2 X R IR L D T Sinlioy Dt 2y, EOne B P W, L1
Tust yiars. ng 3 u
MeRRE® HNBF mEssitaSFDERRE President, wos AVP ot Cisbenk NA., Taipei Branch and VP of Intemational
i Head of Consumer Banking Departmant of Taipe Business Bank. He eamed an MBA
fREEEE B bbb ERTT Bt S8 dagres In Finance Managemant at the University of South Carlinia

IR

[UISA]) in 1886,

ER91E12A318 ( December 31, 2002 )

BEXEE M Professional Management Team

A Roy Lu Mr. Lu has served at FEIB for 4 years. Curmentiy he is the Head of
AR EEEERL Crodit Administrtion Deparment. Before his current rola, he wirs
% B EEEET R Deputy Execuiive Vice Deputy Head of Credil & Operations Management Degariment. Prior
P #F .‘ R RIS Presidant, w FEIB, Mr. Lu umad. for several foreign banks. He was
= resident of Cradit Lyonnais, Taipel Branch Branch Manager of
& & EEEREHERTEER Head of Cradit Credit Lyonnais, Tianjin Branch {China), Manager of Marketing Degt
MENEITE 2 TS Administration in Grindlays Bank (of ANZ Bank) as woll as Assistant Manager of
Marketing Dept. in Banque Paribas, Ha holds an MBA from National
Depariment Chng Chi University.
Stephen Chiu Mr. Chiu joined FEIB in 2001, Before joining FEIB, he has saned
ERNEE TS ELE different jobs as Execulive Vice Presidenl. Vice Presideni, and
Depuly Execulive Vice  assistant Vice President al Bank of America, Taipel Branch and
E * ﬁ ﬂ ! iﬁﬁi d President, Citibank, Taiped Branch, He loftally has been with the banking
BESZED LHEAEHEERT inluiséry for amund 20 years. Additonally, he has alsa worked for [TT
e s [ Head of Corporate as Marketing Specialist. Stephen graduated from National Chiao
Banking SBU Tung University with the major of Elecironic Enginesring. He also
. hedd MBA dogroms at National Chang Chi University and Sioan
School of Managemenil, MIT
Michaal Wi Mr. Wel joined FEIS in August 2000 as Head of the Planning &
VARG RERRREY Senior Vice President.  M¥™etng Department. Prior to FEIB, ho was a branch managor a
= = ; Chirfon Commercial Bank and Manager of Business Department of
tEHARR mE® !‘!ﬁ_ﬂﬂi‘fﬁi‘ﬂﬁﬁm Head of Planning & Cathay United Bank He holds a Bachelor degres In Business
i i 7 3 AR T MR TR Marketing Department Managameant from Chinese Culture University.
David Yang Mr. Yang has sarved at FEIB since the bank’s incomporation in 1982
Sendor Vice President, Currently he = the Financial Controller and Hesd of Secretarial
BHEREN ZEARUEEMNILR = . Dapariment. Befora his cument rofe, he was Deputy Head and
BRBRE b | e TEE+ Head of Financial manager of Financial Cantrol Department, In addiion ko having
THEMELETIHE Control Department & inancinl control expertise, :r-" ¥ang also mwmmd
from his previous position anager of Buss I
Head of Secretarial Intermational Commarncial Bank of China, He holds an MBA degres
Department from Oklahoma State Univarsity.
Yuh Yuann Tsay Ms. Tsay has served at FEIB since the bank's incofporation in 1982
- ! A : Currently she is the Head of Legal Deparimenl. Baelore her currend
& # HEE aEARERREE Senior Vice President, rode, sha was Deputy Head of Credit and Operations Managamen
- - RREFHERAGS—SHE Head of Legal Department. Prior 1o FEIB, she held the position of Vice President of
Lt
iha Cantral Deposit Insurance Corporation. Sho graduaied from
Depariment Naticral Tatwan Liniversity with the majar of Lw.
George Y.V, Hu Mr. Hu |oined FEIB in Decembear 2000 as Head of Information
2 fSaE s ey ] Technoiogy Departmant. Before joining FEIB, he was Manager of the
i i l 8 AR T I AR Sanior Vice President, Credit Administration and Trest Banking Depariment at Chinfon
i ] £ (ESEARinE Head af Information Commarcial Bank. He graduated from Mational Taiwan Univarsity
with the: major in Business Administration

Technology Department
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3 P G S AR TR MR R A AR FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK ORGANIZATION CHART

WA W Shareholders
E% .\ Supervisors
ﬂ?.':—?IiMan.al;ars .of FEIB Head Office REARWIERR FWRE Board of Di
B LoCRIa0 Fram Lot 10-Rign Assets and Liabiliies Management Committes
BWE EE Senior VP Mr. Robert Jan W EER W Board of Managing Direclors
18487 ®E Senior VP Mr. David Yang SETIEEAY Credil Committes
a3 ™ Deputy EVP Mr. Ben Liao-Ru W& Chairman
FIM® {52 Deputy EVP Mr. Spring Lieu AWFFINER & Personnel Commities
{@iGEEE ( Standing From Left to Right E{#% £ Deputy Chairman
FEE BE Senior VP Ms. Yuh Yuann Tsay WS R W Invesiment Commitiee
H¥ER BE Senior VP Mr. Michael Wai
[EME &= Deputy EVP Mr. Roy Lu RIEMEREENT Trust Assets Commitiee 4 President @i Chief Auditor
#iMiEr BE Senior VP Mr. George Y.V. Hu .
¥H& EE Senior VP Mr. Paul Lee RN EHENE AW IT Steering Committes El##E5® Executive Vice President

EE31E128318 (December 31, 2002)

. - AREEEEREND BipEs RN 0 e R Y HEEITENE TR EERN
HETEME Professional Management Team Coratamar Banking cﬂ:;::ﬂg:::: T & Ciomorats Suiiing. | Adsst Mansgumedt Supuotig!

M, dan joined FEIB In 2001 with the Be of Spec ™ Group Investment Group Group Group Adrministration Group
Exscufive Vice Presidend to supervise the Human Resources
Robert Jan Department. He brought to FEIB his rich HR expeniences in bath
A :_Ij ] m HEAREREE Sanior Vice Presidant, banking and other indusiries. He was Assistanl Vice President and
8778 PR GMEneIaBE e e e T . 252 Fo e e s e i Rads 8 = S (08 Bk Be X Bx 8 e PN N
o rof T Ti . M of DuPonl Talwan, and HR 5 - - - 3
et e Bl s Bty oty ol " : ® 2 %, p® oM ok Mg
Chi Linivarsity with & Bachalar degres in Paychology (n 1980, g @ = B - s ?k E 53'1 I E E‘ im Em %:k § TiE
® 4 3fi gA = 3 = > & E ' g § = ?*
[ S+ EE AT IR 3 Paud Leo Mr. Lee became the Head of intemational Banking and Oftshors o S- ; 5f E 5‘ 2 E n 'g E : § o e a2t g’ g"‘ E. gm '? E
BELEEH . ® Banking Unt since Juily 2002 Before the current position, he has als En FE s E i % W g‘ wit § off EE &H E' # Em L 3§ g g gm com
HITHEEE ﬂiﬁ@aﬁgﬁ % 5 Senior Vice President, worked In other depariments. ranging from Branch to Marketing and 5‘ = a rir % E-% 4 g E'! | £ =8 g!
2 e i E ﬁ\ Epﬂfﬂifﬂﬂﬂ#]ﬂ“h Head of International Planning Departmant. Prior to joining FEIB as an international % § .' E‘F ‘E g g a & E ] E E E E % E
A TH MR SR banking expart, Mr. Lea has the extensive banking experience with g R® = - P M o £ Ll =] o 2m 3 g
BEERESRM 50 8REHERER Department and various banks, .g. China Trust bank in New York Cty for over 12 : = 3 2 g 2 =& B ] Ps o g Qﬂ g.
Ay Ol sutmg Ui 500 Nt okl ot L ook . £ » £ 32 %a da (4
" i - i ® i " !} B T [ [ 4 = 2 =R = i | il | 5 m [ ]

ST RHR &R 3T Corporate Banking Branches & Consumer Banking Branches
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On December 31, 2002, FEIB's outstanding deposit balance
reached NT$159.14 billion, increased by NT$9.93 billion, or
6.66% from 2001. Among which, demand deposits totaled
NTS28.69 hillion and time savings amounied o NT$130.44
billion, 18.03% and 81.97% of 1otal deposils, respectively.

On December 31, 2002, FEIB's outstanding loan was
NTS138.65 billion, decreased slightly by 3.17%, or NT$4.54
billion year on year. Total amount of lending business
including loans, receivables, guaranty, acceptance, and L/C
was NT$146.99 billion, down NT$3.73 hillion from 2001,

Our outstanding corporate banking loan on December 31,
2002 was NT$76.4 billion, slipped by 12.3%, or NT$10.7
billion as compared to that of the previous year. Combined
with acceptance and other lending businesses, FEIB's
outstanding corporate banking loan stood at NT$84.8 billion,
fell NT$9.9 hillion or 10.5% wycar on year, mainly due to the
decrease of some NT$3.6 billion of low-interest loans 1o the
public sectors, some NT33 billion less of loans 1o the risky
construction industry, and a large scale of writing off non-
performing loans amounting to NT$4.8 billion. While
corporate banking loans declined, it sill occupied 51.9% of
the Bank' s total loans. We have effectively lowered the
ratio of loans to the more risky industry and percentage of
loans to the construction industry with higher risk has
decreased from 7.26% in end 2001 to 4.0% in end 2002. On
the other hand, the ratio of loans to the high-tech electronics
and telecommunications industries went up from 9.0% of end
2001 to 10.6% of end 2002. Stock collateral loans totaled
NT$9.61 billion, up NT$1.3 billion as compared 1o the
previous year, percentage has increased from 5.96% to 6.74%.

With intense competitions, FEIB's consumer banking loans
performed well thanks to the introductions of index house
morigage, cash cards. Outstanding consumer banking loan
continued to grow to reach NTS62 billion with house
morigage and automobile loan amount ranked top four and
top three among all the new private banks, representing our
success in completing the necessary infrastructures.

Lending Balance
(including credit card revolving balance)

Consumer
—— Banking 48%

Corporate
Banking 52% —

/

»

Credit Exposure of Corporate Banking
(Distribution by Indusiry)

Transportation & Warehouse .
Business 5.0% N o7 Other Private Sectors 1.3%

General Business6,7%— | Government/
Traded. 2% — Public Sectors 21.7%
e, -

- ¥ A
Securities & p — Individuals 3.4%

Banking18.5%—
j— Constructions 6.9%

, :
Conventional . f Electronic &
Mmufucluringllﬂ‘h;\ —Telecommunications 18.4%
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3 Forelgn Exchange

FEIB's foreign exchange volume including import dealings,
export dealings and remittances was US$8.78 billion in 2002,
up US32.67 billion and a surge of 43.79%, among which
import dealing has in particular plummeted 57.93%. Foreign
currency loans outstanding were US$398 million, grew
US$119 million or 42.92% than a year ago.

4 Trust Business

(1) Mutual Funds Business
In 2002, FEIB's mutual funds sales, both from non-
discretionary trost and acting as agency totaled NT$13.6
billion, up 66.74% year on year. Service fees were
NT$55.845 million, up 37.82% than a year ago. On
December 31, 2002, the Bank's assets under trust totaled
NT$13.7 hillion, grew 33.58% than 2001. (e NTS 1,0000

1998 2000 2001 2002
Assets Under Trust 4,025,000 6,906,000 10,263,064 13,709,741
Fee Income 40,610 93,143 40,521 55,845

(2) TDR Depositary Business
As of end 2002, TDR asset balance totaled NTS89.337
million, fee incomes were NTS1.794 million.

(in NTS 10003
1890 2000 2001 2002
TOR Assel Balunce 93,031 93,031 91,226 9,337
Fee Income 1,200 900 1,853 1,794

(3) Custodian Business
By end 2002, assets held in cusiody totaled some
NT$4,345.479 million, accumulated fee incomes in

2002 were NTS6.157 million. (I NTS 1000}
1609 2000 2001 2002
Assets Under Custody 13,740,229 7,284,494 4980730 4345479
Fee Income 5,155 10,920 7.105 6,157

{4) Securities Certification
As of end 2002, FEIBs securities certification totaled
NT$38.857 billion, up 32.93% ycar on year, and fec
income added up to NT$4.011 million.

£ In NT$ 1,000
1999 2000 2001 2002

Cenified Amount 26,062,619 37,987,822 29231587 38,857,002

Fee Income 3998 5425 3,952 4011

5 Credit Card Business

Al the end of 2002, the number of cards in force issued by
FEIB grew to more than 1,044,000 cards, grew 12.08% or
112,000 more than that of the preceding year, already
exceeded the one-million card landmark. Spending volume
for 2002 totaled NT$26.27 billion, up NTS2.88 billion or
12.36% than a year ago. Revolving balance at end 2002 was
NT$16.54 billion, soared NT$9.525 billion or 135.79% year
On Year.

200} 2002 Growlh RHale
Cards in Force
{in thousands) Q31 1,044 12.08%
Spending Volume
(NTS million) 23,381 26,271 12.36%
Revolving Balance
(NTS million) 7.015 16,540 135.79%
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6 Securities Transaction

As of end 2002, FEIB's balance of securities purchased was
NT$14 million, income from trade in marketable securities
wotaled NT$9 million. Balance of bond purchased was
NT$13.349 billion. Gains on bond trading reached NT$295
million. Balance of bound funds purchased was NT32.1
billion, with gains reached NT$67 million. In addition,
the end of 2002 balance of stocks purchased was NT$225
million, yet loss from trade in stocks reached NT3$397
million. Balance of long-term equity investments stood at
NT%1,248 million, income from long-ierm equity investments
was NT$H84 million. The Bank's balance of derivative
transactions, mainly pre-paid, pre-sell and option contracts,
was NT$5.9 billion, up 200% from a year ago. The gain on
derivative financial instruments for the vear ended December
31, 2002 was NT$87 million, a significant surge of 270%.

7 Income

Even though the international and domestic economy had
shown signs of recovery, it was not so strong as cxpected.
Operating revenues in 2002 were NT$11.148 billion, among
which interest revenue was NT$9.791 billion, service fee was
NT$1.145 billion, up 40.21% year on year. Consumer
banking and corporate banking business occupies some 58%
and 42% of the ol operaling revenues, respectively. As
compared to the 52 to 48 ratio recorded in 2001, consumer
banking business has apparently grown, Income before
provisions for the year was NT$2.579 hillion, up 21.1% [rom
NT$2.13 billion of 2001. To improve asset quality and
comply with world trend which calls for financial
transparency.as approved by Board of Directors Meeting,
during 2002 FEIB wrote off non-performing loans amounting
o NT$7.678 billion, thus registering a net loss of NT$4.463
billion, and net loss per share of NT$3.11 for 2002,

Operating Revenues Growth
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fi i 11 5 BRI # 247 Financial Analysis During Past Five Years

8 5 S T PSR Five-year Finanelal Anabysis

5 B Year

FHEEE lems

Financial
Structun

SMnh
Snlvency

EWMA

Oparating
Abllity

S WS H W Ratlo of Lisbililles o Assets {56 )

$ERE 4P M S Ratio of Depoalts to Nol Worth {55
MENE S L ®Ratio of Fixed Assots to Not Worth [%8)
ABEELiguidity Ratio (98]

EEPR L ELguidty Reserva Rallo (%)

#F it Rallo of Loons to Depouits [ %)

EMH BN on-performing Loan Ratle [ 28
HEXHAPHTEMMLES (%)

Aatis of Interest Coata 1o Annusl Aversge Amount of Deposits
HEW) SPREmLE (%)

Ratio of Interest Income to Annwal Avernge Loans Outstanding
EREEEE |2 Totsl Assets Turmover {iimes)
BRIFHEREAEITT)

Average Operating Revenus par Employes [ NT $1,000 )
RIFHsm ()

Ayerage Profit per Employse (NT 51,000}

T MRS Raturn on Assets (3]

B 1 &3 SRR Rotum on Shareholder's Equity (%)

SN ELLE |RHE Opamiing ncoma (%)

Ratio o Paid-in Capitzi{%) WML ncome bafors Income Tax{M}
23 Not Incoms Ratlo [ 5% )
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Wi!.h steadily growing and creative sparit, FEIB has dedicated
o the developments of various new products and services. ‘We
have also made efforts in digitizing our products and channels. E-
services such as FEDI, EOI and Internet Banking have all been
introduced.  FEIB's R&D capability and achievement is widely
recognized by both government and academic orgarizations. The
Bank is one of the eight [inancial institutions chosen by the
Ministry of Economic Affairs to implement the “C Project” ,
and has been setting up and testing the many service functions.

In accordance with the trend of product cross selling, FEIB has
established a complete operation system to implement cross
selling. Via product classification and building database, we may
analyze the effect and result of various cross selling operations
and thus contemplate adequate promoting campaigns and product
strategies, coupled with restructuring and improvement of
operating processes to st up a sound foundation for future
financial merger and integration.

In future, FEIB will continue 1o restructure its organization and
innovate its product mix o surely provide clients with best
products and services.

1 Consumer Banking Business

To cope with the diversified needs of consumer banking business,
FEIB will set up Intemet credit application system to enable
clients 1o casily apply for various types of loans. This move will
not only provide clients with more convenient, efficient and
speedy [linancial services, but also save operaling costs
considerably and improve revenue gains, In addition, FEIB plans
to launch the second generation “Upgraded Cash Card” |, having
excellent multi-usage characters, o combine the many functions
of withdraw card, e-purse and revolving cash card 1o satis(y needs
for all ages.

Based on our cliems' long-term trust and suppon, the Bank will
focus more attention than our peers o explore the wealth
management business, in particular o further diversify relevant
products (such as structured products, Taiwan's first bank to
lannch mutual funds that collect service fees aflerwards, and
insurance trust, ele.), W culiivate professional knowledge in the
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sales persons (each sales agent in average holds four certificates),
and to provide market information so as to guamntec customer
satisfaction. In addition, we have formed a * Professional
Consulting Team” 1o handle VIP sccounts’ tax, investment, insurance
matters and help plan for their wealth management during
different perod of time,

2 Credit Card Business

(1) To achieve our goals of “Sharcholders’ Gain, Customer and
Staff Sausfaction” , FEIB has planned various projects o
alleviate cardholders' financial burden and give added value
when using their cards. Aside from expanding our existing
balance transferring programs, the Bank is dedicated to
developing more diversified products, such as launching the
balance transferring cash card business, installment plan,
immediate loan, cash advances, revolving cash as well as
other loan and credit services,

(2) Continue to fortify risk management and control, design the
most appropriate credit policy via our new database
warchouse system (o screen larget customers.  Furthermore,
with the support of the new collection system, our debt
collectors should be able to cut down net loss by connecting
collection phone calls, administrative and legal procedures.

(3) Enhance customer relationship and services. With SEIBEL
system, FEIB is confident in elevaling customer service
efficiency, improve customer satisfaction, and focus on
providing better services to the highly contributive clients to
really fulfill the vision of “Happy Together™ with our
cardholders.

(4) Strengthen operating efficiency of account management,
shorten processing time, lower rate of erors, continue (o
promote QUC o improve and streamline our operating
process, and study the replacement of manual operation by
COMpUIErs.,

{5) Reinforce professional 1T knowledge: continue 1o upgrade all
working systems, monitor the construction of hardware and
software operations, ensure smooth promotions of special
projects, so that all system backup for credit card business
can serve 1o expedite its expansion and development,
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(6) Continue to pay attention on internal control, enhance safety
control of data, protect client information and mange
outsourcing companies, enabling the credit card division to
have a law-abiding development under control.

3 Corporate Banking Business

(1) The Syndicate Loan Unit will take active part in winning and
becoming lead bank for revenue-producing major syndicate
loan case.

{2) Promole factoring business,

(3) Expand the amount of dedvative financial instruments (FWD,
Options, SWAP, cic.)

{4) Further integrate corporate banking business unit, strengthen
backup support and product management.

(5) Fortify risk control, credit review and professional division of
labor, implement strict control of credit quality, take
advantage of outside credit rating, strengthen after-loan
management and stafl taimng, balance operational risk, and
support the development of focused business.

(6) After being granted o join “C Project” (FEIB e-Net
Banking Project) by the Ministry of Economic Affairs, special
task force has been formed to work on relevant product
development and system design.  Aside from imegrating the
existing Imernet bank, factoring and EOL sysiems, we have
also developed purchase order financing, goods received
financing, account management, global collection, credit
insurance, and build up FEIB portal website for corporate ¢
banking to offer all-dircctional corporate assel management
service and establish world-wide operational center.

(7) Promote financial businesses and cash flows among Taiwan,
China and Hong Kong,.

(8) Operate in practice FEIB Hong Kong Financial Co., Lud.

(9 Initiate online foreign exchange business of Internet bank.

(10) Expedite imernational receivables business by planning the
online operations of Coface Insurance Cos credit inguiry
guarantee and Theo Finance's intermational collection
products,
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4 Treasury & Investment Business

(1) Cultivate existing clients and provide professional financial
strategies.

(2) Increase investment transaction clients to clevate FEIB's
markel share.

(3) Reinforce interflows with renowned intemational banks to
obtain latest information on financial products and acguine
competitive produce prices.

(4) Launch derivative investment financial instrumentis to
combing interest, credit bonds, debentures and the like o
provide clients with more investment options and choices,

(5) Evaluate the introduction of risk management system to
strengthen  risk control of these derivative [inancial
instruments.

5 Staff Training & Development

(1) FEIB's Staff Training Programs in 2003

e X ¥ nstom Training Of-wie Traming Total
Amourd

PO — 5,100 4200 14,000
Berzon 1,700 1500 5200
Clans 150 50 500

(2) Future Research & Development Programs

The training programs still aimed at  “capability management”
in 2003 will include: “professional competency”, “management
competency” and “business competency”,

Training resources allocation is “professional competency 75%
“and “management and business compelencies 23%7, in
accordance with FEIB's business needs.
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Significant Events of FEIB in 2002 > > »»»»

1114

J21-4M12

April=~June

4/10

Integrate FEIB's corporate banking business to establish Northern Corporate Banking Center and open
offices at the 2™ and 26" [loors of Taipei Metro

Initiate Custodian business for discretionary authorized investment funds
Open North First District Customer Service Cenler

Launch the Football Cards with the opening of World Cup 20602

Asgign Professor Cheng Chun-Shen, Department of Industrial Engineering and Graduate School of
Management, Yuan Ze University, to preside over the 60-hour "Six Standard Difference Quality” training
program to further improve the Bank's operation and service guality

With the help of Group synergy, FEIB successfully raised NTS$830 million for Far Eastern Alliance
Technology Fund

Sponsor a series of weilth management seminar together with Smart Magazine 1o enhance the Bank's brand
recognition and professional image

FEIB Credit Card Division launches New Century Platinum Cards

<
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Celebrating credit card number exceeds one million

ERERFRFEEER

Significant Events of FEIB in 2002 > > »>3>»

=

FEIB's 10th founding anniversary

The C Project "FEIB e-Net Banking Project” was approved by the Ministry of Economic Affairs to
receive a subsidy of NT$18 million. Contract signing was completed on May 20, execution of the project
starts from March 2002 till December 2003,

Credit Card Division holds the breaking million and billion party, celebrating card number exceeds one
million and revolving balance exceeds ten billion, Chairman Hsu and President Hong preside over Lhe
celebration

Sponsor New Century Wealth Management Training Program at 36th Floor Auditorium of Taipei Metro 1o
promote FEIB's Financial Electronic Data Interchange (FEDI) business

Hold annual press conference, more than 20 rcporters attended the interviews on current fAnancial
environment and FEIB's future developments

FEIB 2002 Stockholders’ Meeting held in Taipei

E-JCIC joint auditing standard search online

EVP Y. B. Chang retired and promoted as Chairman of Oriental Securities Corp.

International Banking Branch initiated operations with ten Mainland China invested banks and handled
trade with Taiwanese merchants in China
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FEIB New Century credit card 2003 brand new CF press conference
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8/21

9/3

8/26

10717

1022

11125

12/3

12/9

fERTEMEW
Operation seminars

Applied to Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance to upgrade FEIB's Hong Kong Representative
Office as Hong Kong Branch

Special Assistant to President Robert Jan assigned as Director of Human Resources Department

Ranking officials of Hong Kong Bureau of Monetary Affairs responsible for Taiwan visited FEIB, received
by President Eli Hong and executives to hear briefing

Established the collection center at Tainan Yungkang Branch

"Index Mortgage” approved by the Central Bank of China
Wealth Management Division of Consumer Banking Department launched “Happy Birthday Online
Shopping” system
Moving and opening of the new Taoyuan Branch
Consumer Banking Depariment Second North Customer Service Center officially opened within Taoyoan Branch
Car loan EICIC automatic inguiry system opened

“FEIB New Century Credit Card 2003 Brand New CF"  press conference held at Far Easiern Plaza Hotel

Stephen Chiu, Corporate Banking Group Head and Manager of Business Department, resigned with Thomas
Chou takes his place in Corporate Banking Group, and Kung-Ping Wu as the new Manager of Business

Department




ngmu :f_ Events



English Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Sharcholders
Far Eastern International Bank

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Far Eastern Imernational Bank as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the nelated
stalements of income, changes in sharcholders’ equity and cash [Tows for the years then ended. These [inancial stalements are the responsibility
of the Bank's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations for Audit of Financial Statements of Financial Institutions by Centified Public
Accountants and generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic of China. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a st
hasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall [inancial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the vears then ended, m conformity with the Guidelines
for Securities Issuers’ Financial Reporting for Public Company and generally accepied accounting principles in the Republic of China.,

7‘/\/Jm;+é

T N Soong & Co

An Associate Member Firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Taipei, Taiwan

The Republic of China

February 14, 2003

Notice 1o Readers

The accompunying finncial statements are mlended only 10 present the Gnancial positon, revlis of opemtons and cash Bows i accordance with secounting

wincipled and mactices penerally aceepicd in e Repeblic of China and mot those of any other jurisdictions. The stansiamds, procedures amd prectices w audil
| [ I

such [mmmcinl stdemenis nre those gensmally sccepled and applied in the Republic of China

BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
CASH
DUE FROM BANKS (Note 3)

DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANEK OF CHINA
(Motes 4 and 21)

SECURITIES PURCHASED - NET (Motes 2 and 5}
RECEIVABLES - NET (Notes 2, 6, 16 and 20)

LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED - NET
(MNotes 2, T and 20)

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Notes 2, 8, 20 and 21)
PROPERTIES (Notes 2 and 9)

Cixst
Land
Ruildings and improvements
Computer equipment
Transportation equipment
Miscellaneous equipment
Total eost

Prepayments [or properties
Net Properties

OTHER ASSETS (Notes 2, 10 and 16)

TOTAL ASSETS

The sccempanying notes ane an negral pan of

2002

Amount i

5 1641460 1
&, T AUR i
7868018 4
4,417,884 2
23,555,294 12
136,601,563 68
13,526,960 7
1.1 16,801 1
TRT 438 b
515,905 -
37713 -
Q40,068 1
3,391,925 2
1,126,712 1
2,265,213 1
37,854 -
2,303,067 1
4,408,001 2

$ 201,022,655 100

Bl Finasmcisil stsbemenis

2001
Amount %
5 2014692 1
12,150,732 f
5,901,538 3
2,019,859 1
13,122,499 T
141,650,774 73
13,342,846 7
111,801 1
TI6.662 -
475518 -
38,361 -
867,049 1
3,268,391 2
960,675 1
2,307,716 1
21,438 -
2,329,154 1
2,494,064 1
5 195.:]@6.I58 1040

&
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BALANCE SHEETS STATEMENTS OF INCOME
2002 2001 2002 2001
Amount 9% Amouni B Amount % Amount i
LIABILTTIES AND SHAHEHOLDERS' BQUITY INCOME
Interest (Notes 2, 20 and 26) $ 0,790,842 B8 $ 10,714,603 86
LIABILITIES Service fecs (Note 2) 1,144,612 0 816,346 7
Repurchased-hond-lishilities (Note 2) $ 6,860,852 3 $ 5413018 3 Guin on sales of securitics purchased - net (Note 2) - - 717,182 6
Dug to banks (Note [1) 8,707,281 4 14,131,355 7 Income from long-term equity investmenls - net
Pavables and advances (Note 12) 3,312,070 2 3,603,198 2 (Netes 2 and 8) 49,703 B 20,571 .
Deposits and remittances (Notes 13 and 20) 159,151,544 79 149,252 244 76 Foreign exchange gain - net (Notes 2 and 26) 162,686 2 141,736 1
Bank debentures (Note 14) 10,000,000 5 5,000,000 3 Total Income 11,147,843 100 12,410,438 10
Other linhilities (Notes 2 and 15) 854,573 1 602,661 -
Total Liabilities 188,895,320 94 178,002,476 gl COST AND EXPENSES
Interest (Noe 26) 5,076,245 a6 T.071.,746 a7
SHAREHOLDERS® EQU"'Y Service cha:gc:s 5?“,439 3 5341454 -4
Captial stock, $10 par value, authorized and issued - Lass on sales of securities purchased - net (Note 2) 8,779 L “ -
|524.815 tt 1 £k 15,248,154 7 15,248,154 8 Provisions for possible losses - net (Notes 2 and 7) #,146,299 73 1,653,760 14
Cripiial surplus = Tetal Cost and Expenses 13,881,812 125 9,259,960 75
Additi idd-in capital 204,198 = 204,198 - z .
Gﬂ;mﬁﬁﬂmﬂm . i  ea i OPERATING GROSS INCOME (LOSS) ( 2733969) (25 3,150,478 25
Fisnm Jowg:- e equity investtosniy T - T = OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Retwined carmings (deficit) = {Notes 20 and 22) 2,916,290 _ 26 2,730,857 -1
Legal reserve 1,518,440 1 1,377,701 1
Special rogérvs 202,445 . 202,445 i OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) {  5,630,259) { 51) 419,621 3
Uniopeiniéd Eaninga(deRc) { 44,150 2) A83,761 = NONOPERATING INCOME 7,51 2 71,291 1
Total retained eamings(deficit) ( 2.708.265) 1) 2.065.927 i : Sttt =
Suiasblithyé trileciie sk 11,260 - 11,325 - NONOPERATING EXPENSES ( 74448) (1) (___14217) .
Treasury stock; a1 cost: 103,334 thousand shares in 2002 { 628.031) = i 07,6100 =
a0 56,579 thousand shives in 2001 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX ( 5567,196) (50 476,695 4
Total Sharcholders' Equity 12,127,335 6 17,023,682 g
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (Notes 2 and 16) { 1,103,995) 1 7.565 -
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(Notes 2, 22 and 26) NET INCOME (LOSS) 5 4.463.201) {4 5 469,130 4
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY S 201,022,655 100 S 195,026,158 100 2002 2901
B o ERS"EQ —_—— 20, Before Income  After [ncome Before Income  Alter Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS (LOSSES) PER SHARE (Note 18)
Primary ($1.87) (%3.11) $0.33 £0.32

e scoompanying notes ire wn intepral part of the firmcial satements The accompunying rodes are an integral pant of {he lnseeial ststerments



STATEMENTS OF CHANGES |N SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 (in Thousands of New Talwan Dollars, Except Par Value)

CAPITAL SURPLUS
CAPITAL STOCK Additional Gain on  From Long-term CUMULATIVE
AUTHORIZED AND Paid-in Disposal of Equity RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) (Note 17) TRANSLATION TREASURY TOTAL
ISSUED ($10 PAR VALUE) Capital Properties  Investments Legal Special Unappropriated St ADJUSTMENTS STOCK SHAREHOLDERS'
Shares Amount (Note 17) (Note 17) (Note 2) Total Reserve Reserve Earnings (Deficit) (Note 2) (Notes 19) EQUITY

BALANCE, JANUARY I, 2001 1,524,815,400 $ 15,248,154 $ 204,198 $ 1,669 $ 19 $ 205.886 $ 1,237,042 $ 202,445 $ 474,318 $ 1,913,805 $ 7785 ($ 106,661) $ 17,268,969
Appropriation of prior year's earmnings

Legal reserve - - 2 = = = 140,659 - ( 140,659) " = 4 4

Bonus to employees - cash = = = & = 2 5 ” ( 19,020) ( 19,020) = 3 ( 19,020)

Bonus to directors and supervisors » - - " - - % - ( 6,340) ( 6,340) - . ( 6.340) ‘_l_r'—;'

Cash dividends - 2% - - - - - - - - ( 291,648) ( 291,648) - - ( 291,648) -J
Balance after the appropriations 1,524,815.400 15,248,154 204,198 1,669 19 205,886 1,377,701 202,445 16,651 1,596,797 7,785 (  106,661) 16,951,961 51
Net income in 2001 - - = . = - - - 469,130 469,130 - 4 469,130
Translation adjustments - offshore banking unit - - - - - - - - - - 3,540 - 3,540
Treasury stock - 65,889 thousand shares = i : & = = z 5 = = = ( 400,949) ( 400,949)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2001 1,524,815,400 15,248,154 204,198 1,669 19 205,886 1,377,701 202,445 485,781 2,065,927 11,325 (  507.610) 17,023,682
Appropriation of prior year's earnings

Legal reserve & s - - - - 140,739 = ( 140,739) = - 5 5

Bonus to employees - cash - - - - - - - - ( 18,760) ( 18,760) - - ( 18,760)

Bonus to directors and supervisors - - - - - - - - ( 6,253) ( 6,253) - - ( 6,253)

Cash dividends - 2% - - - - - - - - ( 287,647) ( 287,647) - - ( 287,647)
Balance after the appropriations 1,524,815,400 15,248,154 204,198 1,669 19 205,886 1,518,440 202,445 32,382 1,753,267 11,325 (  507.610) 16,711,022
Transfer of capital surplus from pre-2000 gain on disposal

of properties to unappropriated earnings = : - (1,669 = (1,669 z - 1,669 1,669 - 2 =

Net loss in 2002 = " z = E 3 = = ( 4,463.201) ( 4,463,201) - - ( 4.463,201)
Translation adjustments - offshore banking unit - - - " - ’ o » - - ( 201) 5 ( 291)
Translation adjustments - long-term equity investments - - - - - - - - - - 226 - 226
Treasury stock - 16,755 thousand shares = = £ = = = z = = = = (  120421) ( 120,421)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2002 1,524,815,400 $ 15,248,154 $ 204,198 $ - $ 19 $ 204,217 $ 1,518,440 $ 202445 ($ 4.429.150) ($ 2,708.265) $ 11,260 ($ 628,031) $ 12,127,335

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income (loss)

Prowision for possible losses

Deprecintion and amortization

Amortization of premium on bonds

Recognition (reversal) of loss on decling in value of

Wet loss on disposal of properties

Net loss on disposal of collaterals assumed - net

Provision for retirement benclits

Payment of pension benefits

Investment loss (income) necognized by the equity method

Cash dividends from investments accounted for by the
equity method

Laoss on disposal of long-term equity investments

Deferred income tax

Decrease (increase) in securities purchased - held for
trading purpose

Increase in other receivables

Decrease (increass) in payables and sdvances

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Diecrease (increase) in due from banks

Decrease (increase) in due from the Central Bank of China
Increase in loans, discounts and bills purchased
Acquisition of propenies

Proceeds from disposal of propertics

Proceeds from disposal of collmerals assumed
Proceeds from sale of long-lerm equity investments
Increase in fong-term equity investments

Increase in long-term investment on bonds

Increase in othor assels

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

The acoimpanying motes are sh integral part of the findncial stabermnents

2002

(%

4,463,201)
B, 146,299
194,703
36,748

31,872
057
45471
44,012
13,883)
10,122)

B.379
1,105,993)
2,363,976)

10.033,284)
555,717

2001

e -

10,037,725)

(

(

5

469,130
1,653,760
177,225
40,054

83.562)
4,293
B.559

40,836
B.E78)

14,058

19,950
140

1,814,383
4,645,626)
114,486

5,450,324
1,.966,480)
3.935.083)
153,792)

724

450,620
25,000)
275,836)
S02,874)

I81,192)

-,

057,397)

1.174,335)
705,965
18.834,741)
233,799)
Ly
100,210
3,958
232,960)
5,536,361)
19,848)

|

25,221,534)

2002

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrease) in due to banks

Increase in deposits and remittances

Increase in repurchased-bond-linbilities
Increase in other lizbilities

Issuance of bank debentures

Cash dividends

Bonus o directors, supervisors and employees
Acquisition of weasury siock

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
NET DECREASE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Interest paid
Income tax paid

{ 5424074)
LRG0, 00
1,456,834

107,117
55,000,000

{ 287.647)

{ 25,013)

( 1204213

10,606,096

15,794

( 373.232)

2,014,692

5 1.641.460

% 5,653,738
51,403

The sccompunying nates ate an integral part of the finascial sttdments

{ 127,395)

2,142,087

$ 2014692

5 T.148,77a
37,331



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL

Far Easten International Bank { “the Bank™ ) obtained its license on January 11, 1992 and started business operations on April 11, 1992,
It engages in: (a) receiving deposits and extending loans and guarantees; (b) issuing letiers of credit and handling remittances; (c) acting
as an agent for transacting government bonds, corporate bonds and bank debentures: and (d) doing other businesses permitied by the
Banking Law and regulations.

As of December 31, 2002, the Bank had several operating unils, including a business depaniment, internationnl operating unil, trust
department, credit card department, offshore banking unit, and 35 domestic branches, as well as a representative office in Hong Kong.

The operations of the Bank's Trust Department are (1) trust business planning, managing and operating; (2) and custodianship of
nondiscretionary trust fund in domestic and overseas securities and mutual funds. These operations are regulated under the Banking
Law.

Its capital shares are listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange,

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Securities purchased

Securitics purchased are carried at the lower of cost or market. Cost of listed stocks and bonds sold is determined by the moving-average
method and others by specific identification method.

Repurchased and resold bond transactions are recorded as financing transactions,

Impaired loans
The balance of overdue loans and other credits extended by the Bank and the related accrued interest are classified as impaired loans in
accordance with the directive of the Ministry of Finance,

Allowance for possible losses
The Bank makes provisions for bad debts and losses on guarantees based on an evaluation of the collectibility of loans, discounts,
receivables, ncoeptances, overdue loans and guarantees for their specific nsks or general risks.

Debts and guarantess with specific risk are evaluated intermally for their collaterals, collectibility and customers’ overall credit.
Following the guidelines of the Ministry of Finance, the Bank makes full provisions for credits deemed uncollectible and makes
prowisions of at least 50% of credits for the credits with high uncollectibility.

w Terbwian Dellen

Balances of uncollectible accounts are either charged to income or are written off against the allowance for possible losses upon the
board of directors" approval of such write-offs.

Long-term investments

Long-term equity investments are a sharcholding of 20% or more in an investee, which are accounted for by the equity method. Under
this method, the investment is stated al cost and later adjusted for the Bank's equity in the investee's net eamnings (or nel losses). Cash
dividends received are recognized as a reduction of investment cost.

Other long-term equity investments are accounted for at cost. Cash dividends camed are recorded as investment income.

Bond investments are also accounted for at cost. Premiums or discounts on the bonds are amortized by the straight-line method over the
remaining maturity periods of the securities.Amonizations are added to or deducted from interest income. The cost of bond investments
sold is determined by the moving-average method.

Allowance for possible losses on foreign bond invesuments is based on the evaluation of the investiment risk.

Properties
Properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,  Tmprovements and major renewals are capitalized while repairs and
mainienance are expensed currently,

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over these estimated service lives:buildings and improvements, 5 to 55 years;
computer equipment, 3 to 7 years; transportation equipment, 3 1o 7 years; and miscellancows equipment, 3 to 20 years. Properties that
have reached their full residual values but are still being used are depreciated over their newly estimated service lives.

Upon sale or disposal of properties, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is
credited or charged 10 nonoperating income.

Collaterals assumed
Collaterals assumed are recorded at cost and revalued by the lower of cost or net realizable valee on balance sheet dates.,

Pension cost

The Bank accrues pension cost based on an actuanial report.  Unrecognized net transition obligation and unrecognized prior service cost
are amortized over 26 and 23 years, respectively.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income tax

Provision for income tax represents income tax paid and payable for the current year plus the changes in the deferred income tax assets
and liabilitics dunng the year, Deferred income taxes are recognized for tax effects of temporary differences, unused tax credits and
operating loss carryforwards. Valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets that are not cenain 1o be realized.

Adjustments of pricr years' tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year's tax provision.
Income taxes (10%) on undistributed eamings are recorded as expense in the year when the sharcholders resolve (o retain the eamings.

Income tax credits for certain research and development expenditures, personnel training expenses and stock investments are recognized
in the period when scquisitions or expenses are paid.

The Bank maintains foreign-currency transactions in the cwrrencies in which transactions are originally denominated. In addition to those
of the Offshore Banking Unit (OBU), the other units' gains and losses on foreign-currency transactions are converted into New Taiwan
Dollars at rates prevailing on the settlement date. At the end of each month, all foreign-currency assets and liabilitics-other than those of
forward contracts and OBU transactions-are converted into New Taiwan Dollars at prevailing rates, and resulting gains or losses are
credited or charged to current income, OBU gains or losses are recorded as cumulative translation adjustments under sharcholders' equity.

Derivative financial instruments

a.Forward exchange contracts, which are used for trading purposes, are recorded at the contracted forward rate.  Upon settlement, gains
or losses resulting from the difference between the spot mie af the settlement date and the contracted forward rate are credited or
charged to income. AL year-end, gains or losses on outstanding forward contracts arising from the differences between the forward rate
avalable for the remaining period of each contract and the contracted forward rate are credited or charged to income; also, the balances

of receivable and payable accounts are netted out, and the resulting amount is classified as an asset or a liability.

b.Currency swap contracts, which are used lor trading purposes, are recorded at spot rates on the transaction dates, and the corresponding
forward-position assets or liabilities are recorded at the contracted forward rates. The difference between the spot rate and the forward
rate is amortized by the straight-line method over the contract period and recorded as interest income or inlerest expense. Al year-end,
the balances of receivables and payables are netted out, and the resulting amount is classificd as an asset or a liability.

1, 3002 ond 2007 (Amounts in Thousand New Tafwan Dollon, Unfen Ofharwise §ialed)

c.Cross-currency swap (CCS) contracts, which are used for nontrading purposes, are recorded at the contracted forward rates. The related
discounts or premiums are amortized over the contract period on the straight-line basis. Net interests upon each settlement are recorded
as adjustments o revenue or expense of the items being hedged.

d.Oplions
Premiums paid and received for options, which are used to trading purposes, are recorded as assets and labilities, respectively. Gains
or losses on exercise of options are credited or charged to current income.  Options outstanding on the balance sheet date are marked to
market, and the resulting gains or losses are recognized currently.

¢.Interest rale swaps
The interest received or paid on each sentlement or interest acerued on the balance sheet date for interest rate swap agreements, which
are used 10 accommodate customers' needs or to manage the Bank's currency positions, is recorded as revenue or expense and assessed
by the fair value method.

Recognition of interest income and service fees

Interest income on loans is recorded on the accrual basis. For impaired loans and credits,interest income is recognized only when
collection on these obligations is made. Based on Ministry of Finance regulations, interest on mitigation and extended specific loans is
recorded as deferred income and recognized as income when it is collected.

Service fees are recorded as income upon receipt or when the related services are substantially complete.

Contingencies

A loss should be recognized if it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a linbility has been incurred and the amount of loss can be
reasonably estimated, If loss is possible but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a fooinote disclosure of the situation that
might give rise 1o the loss should be made.

Reclassifications
Certain 2001 sccounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2002 [(inancial statement presentation.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. DUE FROM BANKS

Due from banks
Call loans to banks

. DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK OF CHINA

Time deposits

Deposit reserve - Type A

Deposit reserve - Type B

Financial information system cenler account
Forgign-curmency deposit reserve

The above reserves are required by law and determined al prescribed rates ol average deposit balances. The Type B reserve cannot be

December 31
2002 2001
70,095 5 528,650
5991313 11,622,042
6, 700,408 $ 12,150,732
December 31
20602 2001
2,300,000 s B00,000
1, 468,038 1,500,097
3,389,459 3,260,778
200,005 200,667
10,426 139,996
7868018 5 5.901,538

withdrawn and 15 adjusted on the basis of monthly recomputation of reserve for customers' deposits in the Bank.

Foreign-currency reserves are required by law and determined at prescribed rates of average deposit balances. The reserve can be

withdrawn but ¢am no interest.

As of December 31, 2002, time deposits of $2,800,000 were provided as collateral for the day-term overdraft in joining the Central
Bank's clearing system of Real-time Gross Settlement (RTGS). The pledged amount is adjustable according to the overdraft amount.

5. SECURITIES PURCHASED

Government bonds

Listed and over-the-counter stocks
Mutual funds

Time deposits

Commercial paper

Less: Allowance for losses on decling in value of scountics

The markel values of listed and over-the-counter stocks and mutual funds were 52,318,800 in 2002 and $1,696,444 in 2001, which wers
calculated at the average daily closing prices in December 2002 and 2001 or net asset values as of December 31, 2002 and 2001,

The market value of the government bonds was $2,073,013 in 2002, which was calculated at closing prices as of December 31, 2002,

6. RECEIVABLES-NET

Credit card

Interest

Factoring

Acceplances

Share in foreclosed assets auctioned of T
Stock 1o settle bosiness transactions
Other

Less: Allowance for uncollectible receivables

December 31

2002 2001
& 2,000480 5 -
225,796 534,089
2,100,000 195,030
76,643 75,269
14,965 248,146
4,417,884 2,052,534
- 32,675
§ 4417884 $ 2019859

December 31

2002 2001
§ 20,276,501 £ 10531419
1,728,633 1,755,684
926,120 375,143
308,308 109,177
120,678 166,065
111,278 50,8949
251,339 339,008
23,722 858 13,327 485
167,564 204,986
& 23,555204 £ 13122499




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7.LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED - NET

December 31
2002 200

Inwardfoutward documentary bills and bills purchased 5 451,851 5 394,924

Owerdralt and discounts 108,457 225,020
Loans

Shon-term 22,647,600 26,543,066

Shont-term - secured 8,620,951 10,368,892

Medium-term 27,947,570 31.046,717

Medium-term - secured 18,113,846 21,998,797

Long-term 3,614,110 2,684,400

Long-term - secuned 52,631,334 43,272,497

Impaired loans 4,521,216 6,666,461

138,656,935 143,200,783

Less: Allowance for possible losses 2,055,372 1,550,009

$ 136,601,563 5 141.650,774

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the balances of loans without computing interest were 54,521,216 and 56,666,461, respectively. For
loans that became impaired loans, the unrecognized interest revenues were $211,004 and $402,657 for the years ended December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank had written ofT credits under legal proceedings.
The changes in the allowance for possible losses on loans, discounts and bills purchased summarized below:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Specific Risk Cieneral Risk Tiextal
Balance, beginning of year 5 1229534 % 320475 1,550,000
Provision 8,401,556 ( 218,603) 8,182,953
Write-off {  7.677642) - {  7.677.642)
Effects of exchange rate changes - 52 32
Balance, end of year 8§ 1.953.448 § 101,924 5 2055372

8.LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Specific Risk General Risk Total
Balance, beginning of year 5 B42616 5 452,574 5 1,295,190
Provision 1,699,948 ( 141,066) 1,558,852
Write-off ( 1,333,030) = ¢ 1,333,030)
Recoveries 20,000 - 20,000
Effects of exchange rate changes - 8,967 8,967
Balance, end of year $ 1,229.534 % 320475 § 1,550,009

Since the third quarter of 2000, the economic and financial environment has been beset by many cconomic and noneconomic difficulties
from inside and outside of Tatwan. Thus, the counltry's economic growth has decelerated, investment is reduced, unemployment has
risen, the stock market is bearish, and the New Taiwan dollar devaluated. Certnin business enterprises, including conglomerates and listed
companies, failed to meet their obligations when these obligations became due. To stabilize the situation, the government has taken
various economy-boosting measures,  Against this background, the Bank's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2002
imcluded provisions for possible losses on loans and guaranmee based on information available 1o the Bank, including defaults 1o the
extent they can be determined or estimated. However, these estimates do not include any adjustment that might be required when related
contingent liabilities become probable or determinable in the future.

December 31
2002 2001
% of % of
el Amount Ownership Amount Ownership

Equity investments
Equity method

Far Eastern International Leasing Corp. & 4958981 39.9 § 472017 399

Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management Co., Lid. 156,799 a0.0 141,932 60.0

Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. 18.801 9a.0 5099 99.0

Far Eastern Realty Management Lid. 11,997 0.0 12,561 0.0

683,578 R 1,600

{Forward)



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cost method
Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp.
ERA Communications Co., Lid,
Financial Information Service Co., Lid.
Mondex Taiwan Co., Lid.
An Feng Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Taipei Forex Inc.

Prepayments
Far Easiern International Finance Corp.

Bond investments

Government bonds
Floating-interest-rale notes
Foreign corporate bonds

Less: Allowance for possible loss on foreign bond investments

In November 2001, the Bank sold 500 thousand common shares of Far Eastern Really Management Lud. for NT$7.94 dollars per share, which

resulted in a $140 loss on sale of investment in 2001.

In May 2002, the Bank acquired 6.9% holding in Mondex Taiwan Co., Lid. by subscribing to the Company's 2,000 thousand shares for $25,000.

The carrying value of equity investments as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 was based on andited financial statements of investees for the same
period as that of the Bank, except the 2001 financial figures of Far Eastem Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd., which were based on unaudited
financial statements, However, the 2001 carrying value of equity investments and investmen! income of Far Eastern Insurance Agency Co., Lid.

had no significant influence on the Bank's fnancial statements.

The total assels or operaling income ol two investees - Far Eastern Alliance Assel Management Co., Lid. and Far Esstern Life Tnsurance
Agency Co., Lud. - were individually less than 10% and jointly less than 30% of those of the Bank. Thus, these invesiees' financial statements

were not consolidated.

December 31
2002 2001
% of of
Amount Ownership Amount Ownership

S 251,854 7.1 $ 251,854 71

200,006 3.7 200,000 7

45,500 1.1 45,500 1.1

25,000 6.9 - -

3,000 10.0 3,000 10.0

SO0 04 B0 0.4
526,154 501,154
3,950 3.950)
1,213,682 1,186,713
11,314,704 11,093,325
759,046 R27.070
485,789 451,989
12,559,539 12,372,384
246,261 216,251
12,313,278 12,156,133

5 13,526,960

§ 13,342,846

'l
b

9. PROPERTIES

g ; December 31
Accumulated depreciation consisted of; 2002 2001
Buildings and improvements 5 178523 b 157,280
Computer equipment 291,697 243,572
Transportation equipment 29,892 27,553
Miscellaneous equipment 626,400 532270
$ 1126712 b3 960,675

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, properties were insured for about $2,854.208 and 53,949,614, respectively.

10. OTHER ASSETS

December 31
Collaterals assumed - 2002 2002 2001
Less allowance for possible losses of $24,000 $ 2,100,522 ¥ 1,795324
Deferred income tax (Note 16) 1,292 645 186,652
Refundable deposits B37.600 182,878
Deferred charges 177,234 329210
5 4408001 % 2,494,064
11. DUE TO BANKS
December 31
2002 2001
Call loans 5 K 1E7.947 § 13805817
Due 1o banks 419,790 318,934
Overdraft 99,544 6,604
£ B707.281 § 14,131,355

f.ﬁ"‘

63



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. PAYABLE AND ADVANCES

Accrued interest

Factoring

Checks for clearing
Agcceplance

Collections on notes

Bonus payable

Accrued advertising expenses
(thers

13. DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

Checking

Demand

Time

Negotiable certificates of deposit

Savings

Due to Postal and Remittances Savings Bank
Outward remittances

Inward remittances

14. BANK DEBENTURES

December 31

2002 2001
0 942642 5 1,520,460
521,310 202,828
472 HO8 677,327
308,300 109177
248,610 156,391
142,569 162,918
128,000 88,544
547,732 685,553
$ 3312070 5 3,603,198

December 31

2002 2001
5 1,690,769 5 1,696,463
1.572.976 6,706,888
57,855,068 58,857,023
17,919,000 8,068,000
58,137,945 56,728,406
15,965,382 17,148,432
8.691 29264
1.713 17,768
5159,151,544 $ 149,252 244

December 31
ltem The Issuing Period MNote 2002 20001
First bank debentures - 2001.08.06 Interest payable on August 6 $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000
three-year maturity; first —~ each year; 4,035 nlerest
series issued in 2001 2004.08.06
First of 1% bank debentures - 2002.06.28 Interest payable on Junc 28 2,000,000 -
Ave-year matunty; second -~ cach year; floating interest rate
series issued in 2002 2007.06.28
First of 20d bank debentures - 2002.07.31 Interest payable on January 31 3,000,000 -
five-year maturity; second -~ and July 31 each year; floating
series issued in 2002 2007.07.31 interest rate

S 10000000 _$ 5000000

15. PENSION PLAN

The Bank has a pension plan for all regular employees. Benefits under the plan are based on length of service and average salary a1 a
specified period before retirement.

Since 1992, the Bank has acorued retirement benefits based on 4% of salanes. In 1996, the Bank started to accrue pension cost according
to the actuarial report,

Since July 1998, the Bank has contributed amounts equal to 2% of monthly salaries 1o a retirement fund. This fund is administered by a
retirement fund monitoring committee and deposited in the committee's name in the Central Trust of China.

Pension information is summarized as follows:

a. Net periodic pension cost 2002 20001
Service cost § 47332 5 44301
Interest cost 13,633 14,177
Amortization of unrecognized benefit obligations at transition

and prior service cost 1,174 1,174
Projected return on plan assets i 3014y ) 2.474)

Pension cost & 59625 $ 57178

>

&<
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b. Reconciliation of pension fund contributions and accrued pension liabilities

Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation
Mon-vested benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation
Effects on employees’ future salary level
Projected benefits obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Pension fund contribution
Unrecognized net transition obligation
Unrecogmzed prior service cost
Unrecognized net loss (gain)

Accrued pension liabilities (recognized as other liabilities)

Vested benefit

¢. Actuarial assumptions for pension obligation

Discount rate
Incremental rate for employees' future salary level
Expected rate of return on plan assets

d. Summary of changes in the pension fund
Balance, beginning of year
Contributions
Interest income

Balance, end of year

December 31
2002 2001
5 13416 (s 16,863)
(  211,663) { 150.029)
(225079 i 166,892)
{  131,631) i 117,729)
{  356,710) ( 284,621)
70,526 31,678
{  286,184) ( 232.943)
12,912 13.591
9,769 10,264
12,306 i 13,837)
($_251,197) ¢ 22 2=) —
$ 14930 5 19,003
45 3%
3% 4%
4% 5%
2002 2001
5 51678 5 33727
17,470 16,243
1,378 1,708
5§ 70.526 3 51,678

16. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

a. Reconciliation of income tax based on pretax accounting income at statutory income tax rate and income tax cxpense 15 as follows:

2002 2001
Tax on pretax income (loss) at statutory income tax rate (25%) (5 1.391,799) % 119,174
Tax effects of offshore business umt 58,575 { 22.9496)
Add (deduct) tax effects of:

Permanent differences i 1,430) ( 168,685)
Temporary differences 38,200 i 26,054)
Laoss carryforwards 1,208,421 106,938
Current year's income lax 1,976 8,377
Separate 1ax on interest on short-term negotiable instruments ( 1.976) { £.377)
Income tax currently payable = -
Withholding tx i 49,427 ) i 28.954)
Refundable income tax, December 31 % 49.427) (% 28,954)

b. Income tax expense (benefit) consisted of
Current year's income 1ax £ 1,976 s 8,377
Prior year's adjustments 22 [} Bl2)
Income tax (10%) on unappropriated eamnings 7.007 -
Deferred income tax assets - loss carryforwards { 1,113,000) -
Income tax expense (benelit) (5 1,103,995 b 7.565




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Years Inded December 31, 3002 and 2001 (Amer

¢. Deferred income tax assets (calculated at 25% rate) consisted oft f. As of December 31, 2002, investment tax credits were as follows:
December 31 Total Remaining
K2 2001 . Creditable Creditable R
Regulation Ttems Amount Amount Expiry Year
a:::lﬂmzzz Il:g rensm::ﬂst ] gf.;fg 5 ?g;? Statute for Research and development $ 5438 $ 5438 2003 (examined amount)
P r Upgrading expenditures, personnel 5345 5345 2004 (declared amount)
Unused loss carryforwards 1,608,958 384,984 3 i
. ; Industries training expenses 10,638 10,6358 2005 (declared amount)
Unused investment tax credits 31421 20,061 10,000 10.000 2006 :
1,740,490 209 5 A (estimated amount)
Less: Allowance 447 B45 222753

¢ Income tax returns through 2000 had been examined by the tax authorities, In examining the 1998, 1999 and 2000 income
186,652 tax returns, the tax authorities denied the creditability of 10% taxes, amounting to $376, 54,115 and $14,941, respectively,
withheld from interest income on bonds held by other investors in certain periods. The Bank has appealed the tax authorities'
decision. The Superior Administration Court later overruled the tax authorities' decision on the 1998 income tax return.

Met deferred income tax asscls 5 1,292.645

e

d. Information under the Integrated Income Tax System is as follows: 7 SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
December 31 b :

002 2001 The Banks Articles of Incorpomation provide that the annual net income (less accumulated losses, 1if any) must be appropriated as
fiol lovwes:

8. 30% as legal reserve;
The actual creditable tax ratio for the distribution of the 2001 eamings was 5.44%. b. Special reserve at a percentage based on the relevant law or regulations;
¢. Portion 1o be retained on the basis of operational needs; amd

Period-end balance of imputed tax credit 5 16,432 5 22,993

d. Any remainder: %
e.As of December 31, 2002, the Bank had unused loss carryforwards, with expiry years as follows: Bonus to sharcholders L 9
Bonus 1o directors and supervisors 2
Expiry Year Unused Loss Carryforwards Bonus 1o employess - &
2004 (examined amount) 5 140,779 100
2005 (examincd amount) 124,000
2006 (declared amount) 57.284 Since the Bank's business operations are continuing o expand fast, its policy is o distribute at least 10% of the appropriated earnings as
2007 (esti 1 amount) 1,286.805 cash dividends. This policy will be evaluated and adjusted in the future after taking into account factors such as the level of its future

opcrations and investment requirement.
All appropriations must be resolved by the sharcholders in the following year and given effect 1o in the financial slatements of that year.
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In their June 5, 2002 meeting, the shareholders approved the appropriation of prior year's earnings as follows:

Amount
Legal reserve £ 140,739
Cash dividends - 2% 287,647
Bonus Lo directors and supervisors 6,253
Bonus to employees - cash 18,760

Had the above bonus for employees and for directors and supervisors been charged against the 2001 income, the primary earnings per
share after income tax expense (or the year ended December 31, 2001 would have decreased rom NT$H0.32 dollar to NTS0.30 dollar,

In their June 5, 2002 meeting, the shareholders approved the transfer to retained earnings of a pre-2000 gain on disposal of properties
amounting to 51,669,

As of February 14, 2003, the appropriation of the 2002 carnings had not been resolved by the board of directors. The resolution on this
appropriation will be announced through the Market Observation Post System on the Web site of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Under the Company Law, the appropriation for legal reserve must be made until the reserve equals paid-in capital. The reserve may be
used only to reduce or offset deficit. When the reserve reaches 50% of the paid-in capital, up o0 50% thereof may be transformed o
capital.

The capitalization of paid-in capital in excess of par value may be made only once a year within a certain prescribed amount.  Also,
paid-in capital in excess of par value that arises in the current year may only be capitalized in subsequent years.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1,1998, R.O.C.-resident sharcholders will be allocated a tax
credit for the income tax paid by the Bank on eamings generated since 1998, which is maintained in the Imputation Credit Account
(TCA) and calculated ratio of creditable tax o unappropriated camings on the dividend distribution date.

The Bank's foreign shareholders are not entitled to the tax credit described above, except those related to 10% income taxes on
undistributed eamings actually paid by the Bank. The foreign sharcholders' share in such tax will be used to reduce the final
withholding wax on their cash dividends.

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The numerators and denominators used in caleulating camings per share (EPS) are as follows:

EPS (Dollars)
Amﬂun!ﬁ- {Num'ﬂtm] Ehﬂrﬂs Eﬁﬁn‘e ﬂﬁl:r
Before After Denominator Income Income
For the year ended December 31, Income Tax  Income Tax { Thousands) Tax Tax
2002
Income available 10 common
sharcholders (5 5.567,196) (§ 4463.201) _1.436,800 (& 3.87) 5 3.11)
a5
For the year ended December 31, =1
2001
71
Income available W common
shareholders $ 476695 § 469,130 1,464,406 $ 033 $ 032

19. TREASURY STOCK OF COMMON STOCK
Changes in Treasury Stock (Thousand Shares)

Beginning Ending

Reason for Repurchase Balance Acquisition Disposal Balance
2002

Transfer 1o employees 86,579 16,755 - 103,334
2001

Transfer to employees 20,690 65,889 - 86,579

The Securities and Exchange Law states that the treasury stock purchased should nol exceed 10% of total shares issued and the purchase
cost should not exceed the sum of total retained eamings, additional paid-in capital in excess of par value and realized capital surplus.
In addition, treasury stock should not be pledged and the Bank should not exercise stockholders’ rights on the stock before it is
transfommed.
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20. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Bank has business transactions with the following related parties:

Related Party

Far Eastern Textile Lid.

Asia Cement Corporation

Far Eastern Department Store Corp.
U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.
Yuan-Je University

Yuan Ding Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Great Company Lid.
By Ding Investment Co., Liud.
By-Yang Investment Co., Lid.
Yuan Ding Investment Co.

Everest Textile Co., Lud.
Far Eastern Intemnational Leasing Corp.
Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co., Lid.

Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management Co., Lid.

Far Eastern Realty Management Lid.
Other

Relationship with the Bank

Common chairman

Common chairman

Common chairman

Common chairman

Common chairman

Commen chairman

Common chairman

Common chairman

Commaon chairman

Far Eastern Textile Co., Lid.’s investee accounted
for by the equity method

Chairman is Bank's vice chairman

Equity-accounted investec

Equity-accounted investes

Equity-accounted investee

Equity-accounted investes

Bank's supervisors and managers and relatives
of the Bank's chairman

and 2001

(Amounts in Thousoms New Taolwan Dollom

Significant transactions and account balances with the above parties are summarized as follows:

a. Loans
Year-end
2002 Balance Credit Line Interest Rate Interest
Far Eastern Textile Lid. 5 1,208,647 5 1,600,000 1. 8%-2 484% 12,608
Asia Cement Corporation 220,000 500,000 1.80% 2,323
Yuan-Je University 205,147 335,000 4,605 10,590
Yuan Ding Investment Co. 160,000 S00,000 1.80% 76
By Ding Investment Corp. 107,000 200,000 1.90% 1.567
Everest Textile Co., Lud. 100,000 300,000 2.30¢% 5,067
Far Eastern International Leasing Corp. 100,000 07,850 1805 705
Far Eastern Great Company Lid. B0,000 200,000 2.10¢% 1,525
Far Eastern Department Store Corp. 50,000 300,000 1.80% 344
U-Ming Marine Transport Corp. 30,000 98,000 1.80%% 131
By-Yang Investment Co., L. 12,000 100,000 1.90% 234
Other (Noic) 9,663 10,980 iol% -
2 366457
2001

Far Eastern Textile Lid. S 1,393,000 $ 1,600,000 2.9% 10,610
Far Eastern International Leasing Corp. 335,000 707,850 3% 5.363
Yuan-Je University 246,148 470,000 T.A4T7%-7.565 21,383
Everest Textile Co., Lud, 201,089 250,000 3.15%-5% 12,995

(Forward)
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Year-end c. Guarantees (2001 - none)
Balance Credit Line Interest Rate [nterest Visirgnd
Asia Cement Corporation 5 200,000 500,000 29% 1,999 2002 Balance Credit Line
By Ding Investment Corp. 100,000 100,000 3% 80 By Ding Investment Corp. 73,000 200,000
Yuan Ding Investment Co. 95,000 S00,000 I% 95
Far Eastern Depariment Store Corp. 55,000 300,000 3% 195 s 177.259
By-Yang Invesiment Co., Lid, 47,000 50,000 % 73
U-Ming Marine Transport Comp. 30,000 Q8,000 2.9% 19,463 :
Other (Note) 19969 21,780 6%-7.25% = d. Letter of credit
Year-end d_r"
52842 2002 Balance Credit Line -.Jl
Note:Interests from other related parnies are minor, with balances not exceeding $10,000 each. iferi‘;m;?g: LI_]fr.l ? 63;;: ? 1%% 75
Under the Banking Law, except for consumer loans, credits extended by the Bank to any related party should be fully secured, and the o s . J
Asia Cement Corporation 337 500,000
terms of credits extended 1o related parties should be similar to those extended to thind parties,
| g $__ 73254
b. Outward documentary bills 2001
Vo Far Eastern Textile Lid. $ 60,529 $ 1,600,000
2002 Bibinog Credit Line Everest Textile Co., Litd. 8.593 500,000
Far Eastern Textile Lid, $ 53,548 $ 1,600,000 S 69,122
Everest Textile Co., Lud. 14.616 300,000
2002 2001
2001 i [nRtixmt i inﬁ:r:sl
c ae
Far Eastern Textile Lid. $ 23621 § 1,000,000 mondl Moo
s 14,548 i Deposit balances $ 4259208 0%-7.25% S 4684135 0.65%-13%
$ 38469

Each related party's deposits did not exceed 5% of 1otal deposits.
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f. Rental expense

Yuan Ding Co., Lid.
Far Eastern Department Store Corp,

2002 2001
% Amount %
30 b3 86,056 3z
3 5,743 2

3§ 9179 34

Three branch locations are leased from Far Eastern Department Store Corp., and the locations of the head office and business

department are leased from Yuan Ding Co., Lid.

21. PLEDGED ASSETS

Time deposits - due from the central bank of China
Long-term investments - bonds

December 31
20002 2001
£ 2,800,000 b -
830,100 751,300
& 3,630,100 $ 751,300

The foregoing assets have been provided as collateral for the day-term overdraft in joining the Central Bank's clearing system of Real-
time Gross Settlement (RTGS, Note 4),  Performance bonds will be used for the provisional seizure of debtors’ assets and for credit card

transaction reserves, il needed.

22. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

In addition to Note 26, the Bank's regular contingeney liabilities and commitments as of December 31, 2002:

. Short-term bills with a total value of 51,137,874 will be sold under agreements to repurchase for $1,137,982 by January 3, 2003,
b. Bonds with a total face value of 56,869,852 will be sold under agreements to repurchase for $6,873,128 by January 14, 2003,

¢. The Bank leases all of its locations, excepl for the Bank's own locations for its 10 branches, under agreements which will expire

between 2003 and 2007,

=,

As of December 31, 2002, minimum rentals for the next five years are summarized as follows, excluding imputed interest:

Year Amount

2003.1.1 - 2003.12.31 5 142,502

2004.1.1 - 2004.12.31 130,012

2005.1.1 - 2005.12.31 125,681

2006.1.1 - 2006.12.31 70,306

2007.1.1 - 2007.12.31 18,311

d. Balance sheet and property of trust accounts
BALANCE SHEET OF TRUST ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2002
Assels Liabilities
Domestic trust asscls $§ 5397250 Domestic trust liabilitics $ 5397250
Overseas trust assels 8,312,491 Owverseas Lrust liabilities 8,312,491
Depositary assets 89,337 Depositary liabilities 89,337
% 13,799,078 $ 13,799,078
TRUST ACCOUNT PROPERTIES
December 31, 2002
Investment Portfolio Amount

Domestic trust assets b 5,397,250

Overseas tusl assels 8,312,491

Deposilary assels /9,337

£ 13,799,078
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24. MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The maturity of assets and liabilities of the Bank is based on the remaining maturity period from balance sheet dates 1o maturity dates
specified under agreements or, if there are no specified maturity dates, 10 expected dates of collection.

23. AVERAGE AMOUNT AND AVERAGE INTEREST RATE OF INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS AND
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

2002 2001
Average Average Average Average December 31, 2002
Balance Rate % Balance Rate %
Due in r L Due After
Interest - earning assels One Year Seven Years Seven Years Total
Assels
Due from banks $ 7.811,748 2.0 $ 11.360,044 3.66 Cash $ 1,641,460 $ = $ - § 1641460
Due from the Central Bank of China 8,435.967 1.81 7,607,175 252 Ratie Jnot Dty . 5.700/406 z = 5700408
SR S ot E 1197576 S0k Due from the Central Bank of China :iﬁ.:;i - - :ﬁ?:.:;i
. . Securities purchased y - *
Loans, discounts and bills purchased 127,144,740 5.52 120,015,956 7.05 :
gL i = Receivables 23,679,608 43,250 2 23,722,858
Long-term mvestments - bonds 11,847,436 3.83 B,621,7008 4.96 1 di is and bills purct i 41.697.422 44,762,716 52,196,797 138,656,935
l.ong-term investments - bonds 313873 1,021,098 11,224,568 12,559,539
Interest - bearing liabilities
$ 86,318,673 $ 45,827,064 $ 63,421,365 $ 195,567,102
Repurchused - bond - lisbilities 6,880,811 1.75 2,196,251 2.70
Due to banks 4,587,530 1.87 1,684,280 2.46 i
Liabilities
Demand deposits 25,879,747 1.59 22,187,279 0 0090909000 == > i
Time deposits 94,514,181 282 93,867,533 463 E‘f’“"’"m e o 5:*:?;? 9 - $ - :*:?Ei
¢ to banks . = = v .
Negatiable certificaies of deposi 13,065, 24 12,370,061 4.83
SEENORR (RIS e 20 : o Payables and advances 3.312,070 - . 3,312,070
Due 1o postal and remittance savings bank 16,278,804 2.86 16,687.466 4.72 Deposits and remittances 155.319.877 3,831,667 B 159,151,544
Bank debentures 7.274.731 4,27 2,016,129 4.03 Bank debentires - 10,000,000 . 10,000,000
$ 174,209,080 $ 13,831,667 $ - $ 188,040,747

Average balance is caleulated by daily average balances of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing habilities.
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December 31, 2001 26, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Due Between a.Derivative financial instruments

25.

Due in One Year and Due Alter
One Year Seven Years Seven Years Total {1)The Bank engages in derivalive transactions mainly 10 accommodate customers’ needs and 1o manage ils own exposure positions. It
Assets also enters into interest rate swaps, cross-currency swaps, and option contracts o hedge the effects of foreign exchange or interest
rate fluctuations on its forcign-currency net assets, net liabilities or commitments. The Bank's strategy is to hedge most of the
Cash $ 2014692 $ - s - $ 2,014,692 market risk through hedging instruments market value foctuations that have a highly negative comrelation with those of the hedged
Due from banks 12,150,732 - = 12,150,732 items. The Bank also assesses the hedging effectiveness of the instruments periodically.
Dug from the Central Bank of China 5,901,538 = = 2901505 {2)The contract amounts (or notional amounts), credit risk and fair values of outstanding contracts are as follows:
Securities purchased 1,977,265 75,269 - 2,052,534
Receivables 13,292,485 35,000 . 13,327,485 Lecembor 31. 2002 Leccmber 31. 2001
Loans, discounts and billsPurchased 61,138,685 38,472,383 43,589,715 143,200,783 s, vl =i (ﬁ"ﬂﬁml Sniih e
Long-term investments - bonds 79,339 2,444,381 5,848,664 12,372,384 Financial Instruments Amount Risk Value Amount Risk Value
$ 96,554.736 $ 41,027,033 §53438379 191,020,148 For hedging purposes:
Cross-curmency swap contracts $ 1350000 5 11803 (5 36585 % 1310240 S = (% 93,790
Interest rale swap contract 3,000,000 109,540 109,217 . - -
Liskilities Foreign-currency swap coniracls 1.575.087 4,706 4,073 - - -
For the purpose of accommodating
Repurchased bonds - liahilities £ 5413018 5 - 5 - 5 5413018 customers’ needs or managing Bank's
Due 1o banks 14,131,355 - = 14,131,355 DWN eXposure:
Payables and advances 3,603,198 . 1 3,603,198 Foreign forward contracts 10,558,856 177,841 116,088 4,449 810 15229 (18,222
Deposits and remittances 144, 478 635 4,823 600 . 149,252 244 Currency swap conlracls 11,019,647 8347 (74515 4,631,756 35953 23,245
Baiik debeanei - 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 Options 27,948,082 372,351 00561  42,889.998 447,386 11,908
The Bank is exposed to credit risk from counter-parties’ default on contracts. The Bank enters imo contracts with customers that have
5167.576.206 § 9.823.609 b * § 177,399.815 satisfied its credit approval process and have provided necessary collaterals. Transactions are made within each customer's credit limit,

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

The Banking Law and related regulations require that the Bank maintain a capital adequacy ratio (CAR) of at least 8%. Thus, if the
Bank's (CAR) falls below 8%, the Ministry of Finance may impose certain restrictions on the level of the cash dividends that the Bank
can declare or, in certain conditions, totally prohibit the Bank from declaring cash dividends, As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the
Bank's CARs were 11.28% and 12.48%, respectively,

and guarantee deposits may be required, depending on the customer’s credil standing. Transactions with other banks are made within
the trading limit set for cach bank based on the bank's credit mting and its worldwide ranking. The associated credit risk has been
considered in the evaluation of provision for creditl losses,

The lair value of each contract is determined using the quotation rom Reuters.

The Bank has entered into certain derivative contracts in which the notional amounts are used solely as a basis for calculating the
amounts receivable and payable under the contracts. Thus, the notional amount does not represent actual cash inflows or outflows,
The possibility that derivative financial instruments held or issued by the Bank cannot be sold at a reasonable price is minimal; thus, no
significant additional cash demand is expected.
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{3 ) Gains and losses on derivative transactions were as follows: 2002 2001

Cross-currency Swap contracl

Interest income £ 29.897 $ 57867

Interest expense 26,370 (5,004

Met pain on derivative financial instruments 9,023 -
Currency swap contract

Interest income 46,518 124,738

Interest expense 46,912 104,805
Foreign currency option contract

Net gain on derivative financial instruments 80,862 28,609
Interest rate swap contract

Interest income 23,389 -

b.Fair value of nonderivative financial instroments

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Carrying i Carrying ;
Assets Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets - with fair values
ApProxXimating camying amounts £ 177,204,343 £ 177,204,343 % 175,023,113 5 175023113
Securities purchased 4,417,884 4483477 2,019,859 2,019,859
Long-term investments 13,526,960 14,738,342 13,342,846 13,061,936
£ 195,149,187 % 196,426,162 % 190385818 5 190,104,908
Liabilities = =

Financial liabilities - with fair values
approximaling carrying amounts $ 188,040,747 $ 188,040,747 $ 177.399.815 § 177.399.815

Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair values of financial instruments are as follows:

{ 1) The carrying amounts of cash, due from banks, due from the Central Bank of China, receivables, due to banks, and payables
and advances approximate their fair values because of the short maturities of these instruments,

(2 The lair values of securities purchased and long-term investments are based on their markel prices. Otherwise, fair values are
estimated at their carrying amounts.

ond 2001 [Amounts in Thousand New Tahwan Dailon

(3 Loans, discounts and bills purchased, deposits, repurchased bonds liabilities and bank debentures are interest-eaming assets
and interest-bearing liabilities, Thus, their carrying amounts represent fair values,

Certain Anancial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from disclosure of fair value. Thus, the aggregate fair
value presented above does not represent the Bank's underlying value,

- Financial instruments with of~balance-sheel credit risks

The contract amounts of financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit nsks were as follows;

December 31
2002 2001
Imevocable loan commitments & 396,286 £ 1,164,997
Financial guarantees and standby letters of credit 8,031,740 7,423,007
Credit card commitments 90,431,620 71,195,400

The Bank makes credit commitments and issues [inancial guarantecs and standby letters of credit only after careful evaluation of
customers’ creditworthiness, Based on the result of the credit evaluation, the Bank may require collaterals before the credit facilities
are drawn upon. Collaterals may include real estate property, negotiable centificates of deposit, inventories, marketable securities,
and other property. If customers default, the Bank will, as the case may require, foreclose the collaterals or exccute other rights
ansing out of the guaraniees given.

For credit card facilities, however, no security is required, but the credit staws of each credit cardholder is closely monitored.
Appropriate measures are adopted depending on the results of the credit status monitoring, such as amending the credit limit and, if
necessary, canceling the facility,

Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements and credit losses.

d. Information on concentration of credit risk

There is concentration of credit risks when the counter-parties to the financial instruments are only a few customers or when
customers engage in commercial activites based on similar economic characteristics that make the customers' ability o [ulfill their
obligations affected in the same way by the same economic or other events. The Bank has controls in place 1o ensure that there is
no significant concentration of credit risks on individual counter-partics. Industries that account for 10% or more of the outstanding
loans as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are listed below for reference:
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December 31
Domestic 2002 2001
Private sector
Manufacturing $20.,420,169 £22617.241
Construction 5,184,686 8,892,256
General commerce 9,120,610 11,728,350
Other 13,667,326 11,590,500

Government 17,115,078 19,189,378 % -
Individual 63,576,018 56,855,801
Other 2574171 3937325 W
131,658,058 134,810,851 : l
Branch Locations J’ | g5

776,730 815477

1,700,931 907,994

2477661 1723471

5134.135,719 $136,534,322

The net position on forgign-currency transactions is as follows:

Currency ) S
USD (thousands) § 27639
THB (thousands) 94,936
JPY (thousands) 1,191,842

27.SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The Bank engages only in banking activities as prescribed by the Banking Law. The Bank operates entirely in the Republic of China,
Thus, no disclosure of industry or geographic segment information is required.
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(02)2378-6B68
(02)2378-6868
{(02)2550-8811
(02)2312-3636
(02)8073-1166
(02)2381-4567
(02)2722-9558
(02)2505-5533
(02)2553-9966
(02)8787-6668
(02)2392-6955
(02)2550-6600
(02)2327-8898
(02)8785-5TE8
(02)2963-3339
(02)2255-6499
(02)8973-1133
(02)2232-6500
(02)8991-3366
(02)2901-6868
(02)2696-4556
(03)339-6339
{03)301-8966
(03)397-3888
(03)427-9696
(03)524-6668
(03)579-8833
{03)553-6699
(04)2328-8666
(04)2230-6689
(04)2225-2008
(06)208-9898
(06)253-0400
(07)533-3820
(07)251-8199
(07)338-2833
(02)2592-2255
(02)2630-5788
(02)7738-6868
(03)392-1218

Branch Locations

Head Office

Business Department
Internationa] Banking Department
Trust Banking Department
Credit Card Depariment
Taipei Shinngyang Branch
Taipei Yihsien Branch
Taipei Sungjiang Branch
Taipei Minchinn Branch
Taipei Sungshan Branch
Taipei Nonmen Branch
Tatpei Chungehing Branch
Taipei Jungshiau Branch
Taipei Yungji Branch
Bunchian Nanya Branch
Banchiau Wenhug Branch
Sanchung Branch

Yunghe Branch

Taipei Shinjuang Branch
Shinjusng Fu-guo Branch
Taipei Shijir Branch
Taoyuan Branch

Tuoyuan Dashing Branch
Linkuo Branch

Jungli Branch

Hsinchu Linsen Branch
Jubei Branch

Taichung Gungyi Branch
Taichung Wenshin Branch
Taichung Tayou Branch
Tainan Branch

Yungkang Brunch
Kachsiung Wufu Branch
Kachsiung Jungjeng Branch
Kachsiung Asia World Branch
Taipei Nung-an Branch
Taipei Jinhu Branch
Si-chuan Branch

Wuling Branch

Address

26 & 27F, No. 207, Sec. 2, Duenhon S, Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 106
| F, No, 207, Sec. 2, Duenhua 8, Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 106

2F, No, 30, Sec, |, Chungching N. Rd., Taipet, Taiwan 103

5F, No. |, Shiangyang Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

Ko, 33, Alley 3, Lang 182, Sec. 2, Wenhua Rd., Banchisu City, Taipei, Taiwan 220

LF, No. 1, Shiangyang Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

No, 200-3, Sec. 1, Jilung Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 110

No. 165, Sungjiang Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

Mo. 104-1, Minchiuan W, Rd.. Taipei, Taiwan 103

No. 171, Sec. 5, Nanjing K Rd., Tuipei, Taiwan 105

No. 40, Sec. 1, Luosfu Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

No. 30, See. |, Chungehing N. Ril, Taipei, Taiwan 103

No. 112, Sec. |, Jungshiau E. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

Mo. 7, Jungpo N. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 110

No. 172, Sec. 2, Nunya S. R, Banchiou City, Taipei, Taiwan 220

Mo 1, Sec. 2, Wenhua Rd., Banchiau City, Taipei, Taiwan 220

No. 46, Fude N. Rd., Sanchung City, Taipei, Taiwan 241

No. 222, Fuhe Rd,, Yunghe City, Taipei, Taiwan 234

Mo. 209, Sec. 1, Fushing Rd., Shinjuang City, Taipei County, Taiwan 242
No. 6. Fuguo Rd.. Shinjuang City, Taipes, Taiwmm 242

Mo, 88, Sec, |, Shintai Sth Re., Shijir City, Taipei County, Taiwan 221
No. 78, Nanhua St., Tauywan City, Taoywan County, Taiwan 330

No. 6, Sec. 2, Dashing W, Rd., Teoyuan City, Teoyuen County, Taiwan 330
Mo, 227, Fushing 1st Rd., Gueishan Shiang, Taovuan County, Taiwan 333
No. 372, Yanping Rd., Jungli City, Taoyuan County, Taiwan 320

Na, 216, Linsen Rd., Hsinchu, Taiwan 300

3F, Mo, 11, Yuanchiu 2nd Rd., Hsinchy, Taiwan 300

No, 41, Guangming 6th Rd., Jubei City, Hsinchu County, Taivan 302
Wo. 367, Gungyi Rd., Taichung, Taiwan 403

Mo. 698, Sec. 4, Wenshin Rd., Taichung, Taiwan 404

No, 131, Sec. 2, Tayou Rd., Teichung, Taiwan 400

Wo. 2, Sec. 2, Dungmen Rd., Tainan, Taiwan 701

Mo, 37, Jungjeng N. Rd., Yungkang City, Tainwn County, Taiwan 710
oo 83, Wufu 4th Rd., Kaohsiung, Taiwan 803

Mo. 49, Jungjeng 4th Rd., Kachsiung, Taiwan 801

£F., Nou 21, Sanduo 4ih R, Kaohsiung, Taiwan 802

IFL. No. 12-1, Nung-an 51, Taipei, Taiwan 104

LF, Mo, 495, Sec. &, Minchivan E. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 114

IF, No. 389, Sec. 1, Sichusn Rd., Banchian City, Taipei, Tarwan 230
IF, Mo, 939, Jungshan Rd.. Taoyuan City, Taoyoan County, Taiwan 330

Tel-number

886-2-2378-6868
B86-2-2378-6868
B86-2-2550-8811
886-2-2312-3630
886-2-8073-1166
886-2-2381-4567
BE6-2-2722-9558
886-2-2505-5533
886-2-2553-9966
S86-2-87H7-6668
886-2-2392-6955
886-2-2550-6600
BB6-2-2327-5898
BEG-2-8785-5748
BE6-2-2963-3330
886-2-2255-6499
BBG-2-8973-1133
886-2-2232-6500
886-2-8991-3366
BE6-2-2901-6868
886-2-2696-4556
BB6-3-339-6339
BB6-3-301-8966
886-3-397-3888
BB6-3-427-0696
886-3-524-6668
886-3-579-8833
BE6-3-553-6699
B86-4-2328-8660
B8G-4-2230-6689
BB6-4-2225-2008
B86-6-208-9898
BBG6-6G-253-0400
BEO-T-533-3820
886-7-251-8199
#86-7-338-2833
886-2-2592-2255
886-2-2630-5788
886-2-T738-6868
886-3-392-1218






